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| CHAPTER 1= MAYOR'S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

COMPONENT A: MAYOR'SFOREWORD

Clir MA Hlatshwayo

Vision

As a District Municipality, the core existence of the Zululand District Municipality (ZDM) god, is to
improve the quality of life for all our communities by providing and fast-tracking access to water and
sanitation. We are still committed to the provision, in line with the Constitution of the Republic of
South Africa. '

Key Service Delivery Improvements

As it is always the case, even on this financial year our core function and focus has not changed, we
are still committed to the provision of potable water and sanitation to about one million residents of
our district.

I am aware of the backlogs especially in the provision of water which is partly due to the devastating
drought ravaging our province of KwaZulu-Natal and inadequate funding that we continue to receive
from Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG}.

Some of our water schemes are running dry because of these devastating drought and we are doing
our best to mitigate that situation through the drought relief aid received from the Department of
Water and Sanitation (DWS).

We have established drought relief interventions within all five local municipalities under ZDM. The
R37.4 million drought relief aid that was allocated to our District is being utilized according to the
minimal requirements for each local municipality.



Despite hiccups brought about by the drought, work is still in progress in our 10 Regiona! Water
Schemes Work and other standalone water schemes to eradicate water crisis within the district.

However as the Mayor of ZDM, | believe you are aware that ZDM needs more than R3.2billion to
eradicate water and sanitation backiogs within the Zululand district.

But with the meagre grants that we are allocated annually, we are struggling to fulfil our mandate.

As a service delivery driven district municipality, we always ensure that all funds allocated to ZDM for
water and sanitation are always exhausted, but backlogs remains as we do not get enough
allocations.

On top of our core delivery function, ZDM continues to have Local Economic Development (LED)
programme whereby income generating projects within our 89 wards are funded to the tune of

R&0 000 per ward. There is also a budget set aside to fund income-generating projects for widows’
and orphans clubs also within our 89 wards to the tune of R20 000 per ward. These programmes play
an important role in mitigating high rate of unemployment and poverty alleviation within the district
of Zululand.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

During each and every financial year as per relevant legislations, our municipality continues to hold
budget and IDP road shows within ail the five local municipalities under ZDM, which are ;Nongoma,
Ulundi, Phongola, eDumbe and AbaQulusi. Besides these road shows within the borders of our
district, we also regularly hold cther road shows in Durban and Johannesburg as most of our
economic active citizens from our district are based there.

We also hold regular meetings with all stakeholders within our district and beyond to get their views
on how we can best provide our core services to them.

FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

For the past 14 consecutive year our municipality has received an unqualified audit opinion from the
office of the Auditor-General. During the 2014/2015 financial we for the second time in the history of
the municipality we received a clean audit opinion and the Auditor-General even visited our district
to congratulate us and to witness how we deliver services to our people.

We will continue to strive to be a corrupt-free and well-run District Municipality as we have done in
the past.

Receiving these good financial reports was no coincidence but had been as a result of implementing
good financial management systems and stringent fiscal controis that makes it easier to detect any

wrong doing.
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FUTURE ACTION

We are doing all we can to ensure that all the citizens of Zululand receive potable water and good
sanitation.

Our 10 Regional Water Schemes which are; Usuthu, Mandlakazi, Simdlangentsha West,
Simdlangentsha Central, Simdlangentsha East, Nkonjeni, Hlahlindlela, Khambi, Coronation and
Mkhuke are central towards eradicating water challenges within our district. Some of these schemes
together with other standalone water schemes are already operational while others are still under

construction.

A large chunk of our Budget goes and will continue to go to our core function which is water and
sanitation.

CONCLUSION

As a District Municipality, core function will stiil remain being water and sanitation, however our we
have other primary function like LEDs, Disaster Management, Tourism, Health, Regional Airport, and
ensuring good governance as well as community and social services. We would like to assure
residents from our district that we will continue providing them with all these services to the best of
our ability.
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Clir V. O Mbuyisa

Let me say from the outset that | am proud of the Zululand District Municipality (ZDM). |
marvel at our courage and perseverance. Zululand District Municipality has stood on the
legacy of good governance for the past 16 years and has kept hope alive. As ZDM, we have
emerged as champions of excellence in terms of service delivery in Local Economic
Development (LED) as well as in Integrated Development Plan {IDP).

| want to thank our Council, Honourable Mayor, Executive committee, Management
Committee and all ZDM Staff members for leading us appropriately in achieving great
success. We have been tested to the nth degree: This has instilled a desire to work hard and
diligently in ensuring that we stay true to ZDM’s motto as well as in ensuring that services is
delivered to cur communities with integrity.

Considering how we have been assailed from every side, it is remarkable that over a period
of 16 consecutive years, Zululand District Municipality has obtained an unqualified Audit
Report from the office of the “Auditor General”. The endless prophecies of doom have come
to naught. We have never been ashamed of stressing our utter dependence and our core
functions as Zululand District Municipality. Water and Sanitation is still ZDM’s core function.
It is also unfortunate that ZDM is the area, where the largest backlog is. It is frustrating to
know that so0 many residents still do not have access to basic water and sanitation.

| want to re-iterate that we are proud that the Municipality has been mentioned in various
platforms as one of the top performing municipalities in South Africa. The 16" year was not
just about achieving an unqualified but a CLEAN AUDIT. The district prides itself of this
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achievement. | have no hesitation in assuring that together we are going to ensure that the
good work done in the past will be improved upon.

Zululand District Municipality is doing everything possibie to source more funding as means
of insuring an improved service delivery to our communities, while forecasting for future
funding. This indicates that all residents will only be receiving these services in years to
come. Although we can boast with more accolades received. | don’t think it would be fair to
boast when there are still enormous challenges and shortcomings that need to be addressed.
There is no time to rest. We are in the service of the residents of Zululand and | commit
myself and the Management team to do everything possible to ensure that they are served
to the best of our ability and always with integrity.

| have great faith that as we look forward to the future, may Zululand District Municipality
become the champions of hope. Let us give people of Zuiuland hope as we safeguard
democracy. Let us give hope as we push for development. Zululand District Municipality is
the District Municipality of integrity, vision and hope, with one mission and at the centre of
our people as we are joining hands for the sake of the community we serve.

To Zululand District Municipality team be ready to continue to work hard and make a
difference to the residents of Zululand.

I thank you
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COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 SUMMARY MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S OVERVIEW

As an Accounting Officer for the Zululand District Municipality (ZDM} it is with great pleasure for me
to report on our district municipality’s performance during the past financial year ending on 30 June,
2015.

Whilst we have consolidated and improved on achievements attained in the past, we are still faced
with a mammoth challenge of eradicating the backlogs in terms of providing all the citizens of
Zululand with potable water and sanitation.

ZDM still needs more than R3.2billion to eradicate water and sanitation backlogs and with the rate of
annual funds allocated to the district for that purpose through the Municipal Integrated Grants
(MIGs), we are vet to overcome the backlogs challenge.

For the past years, at ZDM we have done our utmost best to ensure that the funds allocated to us are
fully utilized for their purpose and we have a good history of exhausting ali funds that are allocated to
us every financial year. No funds allocated to us are returned to the central government unused and
we have no history of underperforming on programmes we set for ourselves.

ZDM continues to be one of the best performing district municipalities in KwaZulu-Natal and the
country as was mentioned by the Honourable State President Jacob Zuma during his 2014 State of
the Nation Address.

Since the establishment of this District Municipality, we have made it a point that the finances of the
Municipality are well-looked after. Hence we have attained a record of 14 Unqualified Audit
Opinions, consecutively, from the Office of the Auditor-General.

It came as no surprise in 2013/2014 when we received the most sought-after Clean Audit Opinion.
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After receiving the Clean Audit opinion from the Office of the Auditor-General during the 2013/2014
financial year, at the beginning of 2015 we were visited by the Auditor-General and staff from his
office as well as from provincial office, who commended ZDM on the good work performed by our
Municipality.

Whilst we pride ourselves for this achievement, it was because of good working relations between
the Council, the Executive Committee, the Management Committee, the Mayor and the Municipal
Manager which filtered down to all staff members.

This instilled a desire to work hard and diligently thereby ensuring that true to ZDM’s motto, services
were delivered to the communities with integrity.

The province of KwaZulu-Natal is experiencing the most devastating drought in 30 years and the
Zululand District has not been immune from being affected by the drought.

After being mistakenly left out when most KZN Districts were declared as disaster struck areas,
Zululand District was included in the list and we were allocated a R37.4 million Drought Relief Aid.

We have already done our Drought Relief Interventions Programme which will see all affected areas
within the five local municipalities under ZDM benefitting from the programme.

There is no time to rest. We are in the service of the residents of Zululand and | commit myself and
the Management team as well as all ZDM staff members, to do everything possible to ensure that
they are served to the best of our ability and always with integrity.

I am pleased to have worked very well with the newly appointed Mayor, Clir MA Hlatshwayo, during
this past financial year which was his first as ZDM Mayor.

{ want to re-iterate that ALL of the Zululand District Municipality teams are ready to continue to work
hard and make a difference to the lives of the residents of Zululand.

| thank you
1.2 MUNICIPAL FUNCTICNS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW
No. [ Functions as per the Constitution of the Republic | What has been done?
of South Africa; Municipal Structures Act
Integrated development planning for the district Regional/Sectoral Planning,
municipality [ Spatial Planning Land Use
| Policy

Bulk supply water { Provision and regulation
Bulk sewage purification works and main sewage Provision
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disposal

Municipal {(district) roads

Not yet defined

Regulation of passenger transport services

planning of infrastructure
Regulating (permits, control)

Municipal airports (regional)

operation, management

Municipal health services

Limited to Environmental
health services and Includes
regulation of Air and noise
pollution, storm water
management, water and
sanitation, refuse and solid

waste disposal

Fire fighting services

Planning, coordinating and
regulating

{ Standardization of

infrastructure, vehicles and

procedures

Disaster Management Plan

The establishment, conduct and control of fresh
produce markets and abattoirs serving the area of the

district municipality

| The need for a regional fresh

produce market does not exist.

The establishment, conduct and control of cemeteries

and crematoria

The study revealed that there is
no need for a regional

cemeteries
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Promotion of local tourism for the area of the district | Co-ordination, strategic

municipality planning

Municipal public works relating to any of the above | construction and maintenance

functions or any other functions assigned to the of public infrastructure and
district municipali
patity facilities

The receipt, allocation and if applicable the The grants gazette for ZDM

distribution of grants made to the district municipality | are received and spent
according the grant conditions.
ZDM does not distribute
grants.

1.2.1 Key issues from the table above

Water and Sanitation

In terms of municipal service provision i.e. water and sanitation, the Zululand District
Municipality is a water service authority. Most of the district population is indigent which
throws a challenge towards long term, sustainable water service provision. Nonetheless, this
does not prevent the municipality providing the entire population in the district free basic
water and sanitation.

The municipality has also regularly spent its entire MIG allocation towards establishing a
reliable and quality water service to its citizens.

Integrated Development Planning

Integrated Development Planning is constantly improving with the district refining its co-
ordination role in so far as infrastructure, spatial, community and environmental planning is
concerned. Several structures including portfolio committees and administrative have been
meeting regularly within these sectors to ensure vertical and horizontal alignment of service
delivery within the district.
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1.2.2 VISION , MISSION , AND VALUES
The ZDM Council adopted the following long- term development vision.

“We are the ZULULAND region and proud of our heritage. We are mindful of the needs of the poor
and we seek to reflect the aspirations of our communities. We are committed to responsible and
accountable actions, tolerance and concern for racial harmony, the protection of our environment,
and the strengthening of the role of woman and youth. We will strive to improve the quality of life in
Zululand by providing sustainable infrastructure, promoting economic development and building
capacity within our communities”

"WE SERVE THE PEOPLE’
MISSION

To create an affluent district by:
Provision of optimal delivery of essential services Supporting sustainable local economic
development, and Community participation in services delivery

Core values
Transparency
Commitment
Innovation
Integrity
Co-operation

VVVVY

The above vision strategic focus areas of the Zululand District Municipality are:

» To facilitate the delivery of sustainable infrastructure and services
» To promote economic development
» To promote social development

These focus areas are broken down to objectives and strategies, which is used to set KPI's for
the measurement of the Municipality’s performance, and progress with its service delivery
mandate. Itis important to note that the national KPAs as set that relate to community
participation, good governance, municipal transformation and financial viability are
considered as of a cross-cutting nature and therefore form an integral part of each of the
strategic focus areas:

1.2.3 Population Profile
MDB Population
Code Municipality
Year 2001 2011
KZN 261 eDumbe 82241 82053
KZN 262 oPhongolo 119781 | 127238
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KZN 263 Abaqulusi 191019 211060

KZN 265 | Nongoma 198443 194908

KZN 266 | Ulundi 188585 188317

DC 26 Zululand 780069 803575

RSA South Africa | 44819777 51770561
KwaZulu

KZN Natal 9584129 10267300

Source: Census 201 IPopulation Distribution Graph

Zululand Population
Distribution (2011}

B KZN 261 eDumbe

E KZN 2€£2 oPhongolo
e KZN 2€3 Abagulusi
™ KZN 2€5 Nongoma
m KZN 266 Ulandi

- Zululand Population

| Distribution (2011)

M KZN 261 cDumbe

= KZN 262 oPhongole
¥ KZN 263 Abaqulusi
= KZN 265 Nongoma
B KZN 266 Ulundi

MDB Sex Ratio
Code Municipality | Males per 100 females
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Year _ 2001 2011
KZN 261 eDumbe 89.7 88.2
KZN 262 | oPhongolo 88.3 88.5
KZN 263 Abaqulusi 91.4 90.9
KZN 265 | Nongoma 80.2 83.2
KZN 266 | Ulundi 81.4 82.4
DC 26 Zululand 85.4 86.3
RSA South Africa | 91.7 04.8
KwaZulu
KZN Natal 87.7 90.5

Source: Census 2911

Gender proportions in Zululand indicate that there is as higher proportions of females as
compared to males. The highest number of females (131,599) is found in Nongoma and the
majority of males are concentrated in Abaqulusi

Gender proportions for each municipality and from the table demonstrate that there is
significant variation among the municipalities. Abaqulusi (90.9%) oPhongolo (88.5%) and
eDumbe (88.2%) have relatively high proportions of females in their respective populations.

It is a known trend that women are classified under disadvantaged groups and with them being
in the majority the municipality has devised several programmes and interventions to address
the plight of women in the district.

Age dependency ratio

With the graph below it is evident that the Zululand District Municipality has one of the
highest dependency ratios between children and adults respectively. This demonstrates a need
to sustain social development programmes and support to communities by the municipality
and its stakeholders (sce strategic plan and budget).

MDB Dependency Ratio
Code Municipality | per 100 (15-64)
Year 2001 2011
KZN 261 eDumbe 87.0 81.7
KZN 262 | oPhongolo 82.0 1773
KZN 263 | Abaqulusi 73.9 70.5
KZN 265 | Nongoma 103.8 88.0
KZN 266 | Ulundi 91.9 81.1
DC 26 Zululand 87.9 79.2
RSA South Africa | 58.7 52.7
KwaZulu
KZN | Natal 65.4 58.5
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Source: Census 2011
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1.3 FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW
The financial health review is covered in the CFO report.
1.4 “AUDITOR - GENERAL's REPORT”

For the year ended 30 June 2015, a clean audit report was achieved for the second consecutive year. A
full report is also annexed for further information.

1.5 STATUTORY ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS

N i s
? Activity ; Timeframe

Consideration of next financial year's Budget and IDP process plan. Except for the
legistative content, the process plan should confirm in-year reporting formats to ensure

1 | that reporting and monitoring feeds seamlessly into the Annual Report process at the end
of the Budget/IDP implementation period.

Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and IDP commences (In-year financial July
2 reporting).

Finalise 47 quarter Report for previous financial year
3

Submit draft 14/15 Annual Report to Internal Audit and “Auditor-General”
4
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Municipal entities submit draft annual reports to MM

5
Audit/Performance committee considers draft Annual Report of municipality and entities
6 (where relevant)
Mayor tables the unaudited Annual Report
8
Municipality submits draft Annual Report including consolidated annual financial August
g | statements and performance report to “"Auditor General”.
Annual Performance Report as submitted to “Auditor General” to be provided as input to
10 | the IDP Analysis Phase
“Auditor General” assesses draft Annual Report including consolidated Annual Financial
11 | Statements and Performance data Seftember =
October
Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor General’s comments
12
Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial Statements to Council complete with
13 | the “Auditor General’s Report”
Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is invited
14
November
Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report
15
Council adopts Oversight report
16
Ovaersight report is made public
17 December
Oversight report is submitted to relevant provincial councils
i8
Commencement of draft Budget/ IDP finalization for next financial year. Annual Report and
15 | oversight Reports to be used as input. January
T1.7.1
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£l - GOVERNANCE

COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

2.1 INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

Executive Committee, Speaker and the Municipal Manager

e

Standing from L-R: Clir ME Khumalo, Clir BB Zwane, Clir §$ Ntombela and Clir SE Nkwanyana

Seated from L-R: The Municipal Manager- Mr. JH de Klerk, the Honourable Mayor-Clir MA
Hlatshwayo, the Deputy mayor- Clir SE Qwabe and the HonourableSpeaker, Clir OV Mbuyisa

15
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2.1.1 EXCO MEMBERS

MAYOR
CLLR MA HLATSHWAYO

DEPUTY MAYOR
CLLR SE QWABE

Function
SPEAKER
CLLR OV MBUYISA
MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
CLLR SE NKWANYANA
CLLR BB ZWANE
CLLR SS NTOMBELA
CLLR ME KHUMALO

The Council of the Zululand District Municipality consists of 35 Councilors, 40% of which are
proportionally elected and 60% elected to the district municipality from respective local
municipalities. The Council is chaired by the Speaker, The Honorable Ciir OV Mbuyisa.

*The Executive Committee is chaired by His Worship The Mayor, Clir MA Hiatshwayo. The
political parties represented in our council are the IFP (14), NFP (10), ANC {10) and the DA with|
{1) Councilor(s) respectively.
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2.1.2 Members of the Full Council
POLITICAL
PARTY SURNAME NAME %
DC26 ANC Zulu Richard Mxolisi DC "40%"
DC26 ANC Mabaso Maria Buyisile DC "40%"
DC26 ANC Khumalo Mkhawuleni Ettuel DC "40%"
DC26 ANC Lushaba Mavis Thabisile DC "40%"
DC26 IFP Buthelezi Phumzile TAN DC "40%"
DC26 IFP Mjaja July Nelson DC "40%"
DC26 IFP Zwane Bongiwe Benedicta DC "40%"
DC26 IFP Mncwango Bhekithemba Jerome DC "40%"
DC26 IFP Lukhele Thembelihle Brenda DC "40%"
DC26 IFP Nkwanyana Sibusiso Elwin DC "40%"
DC26 NFP Ntombela SphamandlaSiyethemba DC "40%"
DC26 NFP Hlatshwayo MpiyakheAlson DC "40%"
DC26 NFP Dumakude Lucky Sithembiso DC "40%"
DC26 NFP Mbuyisa Vusumuzi Osborn DC "40%"
Abaqulusi ANC Ntshangase Mncedisi Simon LC"60%
Abaqulusi | ANC Qwabe Sesi Esther LC"60%
Abaqulusi DA Bunge Terrence Raymond LC"60%
Abaqulusi IFP Buthelezi Zaminhlahla.Simon LC"60%
Abaqulusi IFP Mhlungu Richman Bonginhlanhla LC"60%
Abaqulusi NFP Hadebe Israel Sizwe Muziwandile LC"60%
Pongolo ANC Nhlabathi BawinileCycilia LC"60%
Pongolo IFP Mntungwa Mbongiseni Milton LC"60%
Pongolo NFP Nxumalo KwenzakakufaniEzaro LC"60%
eDumbe ANC Mbatha ligo Abel Thulani. LC"60%
eDumbe NFP Nhlabathi Nomsa Margaret LC"60%
Nongoma ANC Xaba Nomusa LC"60%
Nongoma \FP Khumalo Tholi Jane. LC"60%
Nongoma IFP Dlamini Qedi Maxwell LC"60%
Nongoma NFP Zulu Shusiso Johnson LC"60%
Nongoma NFP Zulu Nomsa Fikile LC"60%
Ulundi ANC Siyaya Zanele LC"60%
Ulundi IFP Buthelezi Mkhawuleni Ezrom LC"60%
Ulundi IFP Mkhize Thokozani Kenneth LC"60%
Ulundi IFP Ximba Sindisiwe Pearl LC"60%
Ulundi NFP Khumalo Themba Lillian LC"60%
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POLITICAL DECISION TAKING
*The various committees within the municipality allow for issues to be deliberated prior to any

implementation. All ltems are submitted through the relevant Portfolio Committee who then make
recommendations to the Executive Committee which takes final decisions for implementation on
matters delegated to them, and those not delegated are recommended to the Full Council for
consideration. The Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC) is a very interactive committee
which has enhanced the oversight function within the municipality. 100% of Council Resolutions
were implemented in terms of decisions taken

2.2 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE
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Municipal Manager Head of Department Corporate Services Chief Financial Officer

Mr J.H de Klerk Mr MN Shandu Mr S.B nkosl

Ms ZV Cele
Mr MA Dladl : i
a . HEAD OF DEPARTMENT: Community Mr S Landman
HEAD OF DEPARTMENT: Technical Services
services HEAD OF DEPARTMENT: PLANNING SERVICES
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2.2.1 CORPORATE SERVICES
- dai M)

Corporate Services is headed by Mr Michael Shandu and manages the governance affairs of
the municipality. Our objective is to ensure that the administrative affairs of this council and
administration are of a high standard. This Department is responsible for council and
committees, legal affairs, general administration, human resources management and

communication.

Our main objective is to render an effective and efficient service to our internal and external
stakeholders and to ensure that our customers are satisfied with the level of service that we
provide.

MANAGEMENT SERVICES

This Section is responsible for the effective functioning of various Coundil functions:

Secretariat: Council & Committees

Secretariat and Corporate support to Council and its Committees, which covers the whole
spectrum of Decision Management from the stage when an Item is submitted to the Council
or its Committees until the resolution has been taken and implemented. Part of the
responsibilities of this functional area is to ensure that Council policies are observed including
the standing rules of order, and providing general administrative support to the municipality.

Customer Care

Promote the principles of the Batho Pele and Good Customer Relation which underpin the
municipality’s vision “service delivery with integrity”. As well as effectively coordinating all
customer complaints, reporting and analysis and ensure that the municipality achieves the
targets and objectives set in the Customer Care Policy.
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Overview of Human Resources

The Human Resources function is a staff function aimed at providing the organization with
labour, and giving it specialized human resource services to help it to achieve the goals of
the organization. The Human Resources section provides the following functions: Human
resources provisioning, comprising human resources planning, recruitment, selection,
placement and induction.

Labour Relations

This section is responsible for ensuring that all policies adopted by Council, relating to labour,
and the enabling legislation and Bargaining Council Agreements to improve the levels of
discipline and productivity of employees.

Skills Development and Training

The team is responsible for conducting a Skills Audit of all employees within the Municipality,

advancing the skills of the employees of the Municipality through Training and facilitating
awarding of Tuition Assistance and financial assistance to learners.

Interpretation

Providing interpretation services during council meetings and interpretation of documents

AUXILLIAR E

This Section is responsible for executing the following functions:

Registry & Archives

Providing general registry duties induding electronic document management systems to
facilitate effective circulation, response, storage and retrieval of all documents. The

municipality has embarked on the use of electronic distribution of correspondence to
minimize the usage of paper.
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Fleet Management

The municipal fleet comprises 103 vehicles, including Trucks and Tractors. Vehicles are
monitored on an automotive fleet-tracking device which pinpoints the position of each vehide
at any given time

Telecommunication

Implementation of appropriate telecommunications systems and expenditure control to
ensure cost effective and service delivery orientated telephone and cellular communication
within the Council and within the community.

Printing and messenger services

This unit provides printing and messenger services to the municipality by ensuring that all
units have access to printing documents by maintaining stock levels adegquate to meet the
demands of the municipality and associated daily printing.

Switchboard

Our switchboard operators ensure that phone calls are directed efficiently and that customers
are assisted upon entry to the municipality’s offices whilst upholding the image of the
municipality.

DISASTER MANAGEMENT DIVISION

The Zululand District has become prone to disasters over the years. The main cause of the
disasters being natural disasters such as lighting, storms and strong winds and rains which
makes it imperative for the district to ensure that it mitigates, minimises, and responds
efficiently and effectively to these disasters.

The responsibility for reducing disaster risk, preparing for disasters, and responding to
disasters is shared among all departments and employees of municipalities within the
Zululand District Municipality, all provincial and national organs of state operating within the
municipality, all sectors of society within the municipality and, perhaps most importantly, all
the residents of the municipality.

The Disaster Management structure for the Zululand District Municipality must deal with both
pro-active and reactive disaster management issues and encompasses more than the
department which is responsible for the function.

This unit engages the community by conducting disaster awareness throughout the district
mainly in schools, local tribal authorities and high risk areas of the various hazards
encountered. The team also assess all reported incidents and responds accordingly.

It is important to note that disaster management has different structure which it needs to
operate in. Disaster Management in the Zululand district interfaces the local municipality and
provincial sphere of government through the various forums.
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This communication is coupled with decision making ability and ultimate responsibility and
accountability present on three different and all very important levels which are:

The Municipality has an active Disaster Management Advisory Forum as well as a Disaster
Management Practitioners Forum.

Fire Fire
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Assistance was provided

Assistance given by Zululand District

The affected families were visited and assessment was done by Zululand District
Disaster Management officials. Assessment has been completed. Victims were
assisted with the following items by Zululand District Municipality:

a) Tents;

b) Blankets;

¢) Plastic sheeting; and
d) Grocery.

ZDM INCIDENTS THAT OCCURRED: 2014/2015

STHONG NRIGHTRING FETORME NBRGWNED ETGTAL NG
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Abaquiusi 159 45 45 3 0

0 34

Edumbe 21 19 3 8 8 0 3

| uPhongolo 131 | 49 6 6 1 0 10

| | Nongoma 3 30 25 17 23 6 14
Ulundi 0 58 190 12 6 0 14
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PROVISION OF AIRPORT SERVICES

The District has managed to maintain the Airport Operations compiiant to all relevant SACAA
Regulations including pertinent ICAO and SA-CATS requirements with airport infrastructure
that is required to operate the facility in its designated category of operation, in a safe and
legal manner as per ICAO Annex 14, SA CAA Regulations / CATS including Refuelling Services
and flight operations by Federal Air.

The airport continues to be a gateway to Zululand through Federal Air that continues to
operate scheduled chartered flights connecting the District to the business hubs i.e. Durban,
Pietermaritzburg and Johannesburg.

This state of the art facility constantly assists this part of the Province with efficient
emergency services when patients need to be flown to institutions that are equipped for
advanced medical interventions, as well as ferrying relief doctors in the morning to assist in
nearby hospitals each day and flown out in the afternoon.

The newly built Tourism Hub building houses the ZDM Tourism offices, Car Rental offices, a
training facility and a coffee/restaurant facility.

The FLY ZULULAND Facebook Page is continually updated with developments especially flight
related matters
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COMPONENT B: 2.2.2 INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

There are effective structures in place which support the co-operative governance and
intergovernmental relations concept. However some challenges are being experienced in terms of the
lack of knowledge of the aforementioned concepts from both provincial and local municipal structures.

PROVINCIAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURE
Premiers Coordinating Forum

Provincial Disaster Management Advisory Forum
Provincial Aids Councils

Inter Departmental Committee: HIV/Aids
Provincial IDP Coordinating Committee
Provincial Batho Pele Forum

SO kwN =

RELATIONSHIPS WITH MUNICIPAL ENTITITIES
ZDM is in the process of establishing its own Development Agency
DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES
(Input from other departments required should there be any structures)

Planning department

1. District Planners Forum

2. IDP Representative Forum

3. Pongola Port dam Inter Municipal Forum

4, Zululand / Umkhanyakude cross boundary bulk water supply Technical Committee

Community Services

Social Services

1. Human rights forum

2, Sports forum

3. Gender forum

4., Youth Council

5. Men’s forum (about to be launched)
6. District Aids Council

7. Local Aids Council

LED Section

1. Tourism forum
2. Agricultural forum
3. Business forum
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Corporate Services

Corporate Services Technical Forum

District Disaster Management Advisory Forum
District Disaster Management Practitioners Forum
Skills Development Facilitators Forum

Finance
District CFO Forum: This forum comprises of all CFO’s in the district.

Office of the Mayor and Municipal Manager
District Coordinating Forum
Mayors Coordinating Forum
MM's Technical Committee

BY-LAWS

By-laws introduced during 2014 / 20125

Newly Revised Public Participation Dates of Public By-Laws Date of

| developed Conducted Prior to Particlpation Gazetted (Yes | Publication

Adoption of by-Laws / No)
(Yes / No)

None None None None None None

T2.9.1
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HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES
Employees: Corporate Services
2013/2014 2014/2015
Employees Posts Empioyees Vacancies (full time | Vacancies ( as a %
equivalents) No. of total posts) %
No. No. No.
57 75 74 1 0.05%

Employees: Planning and Development

2013/2014 2014/2015

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (full time | Vacancies (as a
equivalents) No. % of total posts)

No. No. No. %

21 21 20 1 0.05%

Employees: Technical

2013/2014 2014/2015

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (full time | Vacancies ( as a
equivalents) No. % of total posts)

No. No. No. %

340 349 i 346 3 0.01%
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Employees: Finance

2013/2014 2014/2015

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (full time | Vacancies ( as a
equivalents) No. % of total posts)

No. No. No. o

50 52 51 1 0.02%

Employees: Community Services

201372014 2014/2015

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (full time | Vacancies (as a
equivalents) No. % of total posts)

No. No. No. %

36 60 | 60 0 0%

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES
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KPA | National General | FA Focus Area Key Objective Strategy Action
NO | Key
Performance No
Areas
3.1 | Institutional 3.1.1 | Employment To  transform | To assess & | Regularly review
Transformation Equity the organisation { review race, | & implement
gender & | Employment
disability Equity Plan
imbalance
Skills To develop { To assess & | Annual review
development & | capacity in the | review skills | and  implement
Capacity organisation for | development Skills
Building effective service | needs and | Development Plan
delivery address the gap
To provide social | Regularly review
| support to|{and implement
employees Employee
{ Assistance Policy
Details Total appointment as of beginning of | Terminations during  the | Turn - over Rate
year. Financial year.
201472015 809 a3 0.05%
2013/2014 791 70 9%
2012/2013 792 55 7%
2011/2012 732 93 13%
2010/2011 626 168 27%
2009/2010 684 84 112%
T4.1.3

Muricipality | CHAPTER 2 - GOVERNANCE 34




Vacancy rate

Designation *Total Approved | *Variances (Total | *Varlances{as a
Posts time that vacancies | proportion of

exist using fulltime | total posts In

No. equivalents}) No. each category) %

Municipal Manager 1 0 0%

CFO 1 0 0%

Other S57 Managers {excluding Finance Posts} 5 0 0%

Other 557 Managers (Finance posts) 0 0 0

Fire Fighters 10 01 10%

Senior management: Level 13 - 15 (excluding | 13 1 8%

Finance posts)

Senior management : Level 13 -~ 15 (Finance | 2 0 0

posts)

Highly skilled supervision: levels 9 — 12 (excluding | 50 2 4%

finance post)

Details Total appointment as of beginning of | Terminations  during  the | Turn - over Rate

year. Financial year.

2014/2015 | 809 | a3 0.05%

2013/2014 791 70 1 9%

2012/2013 | 792 55 | 7%

2011/2012 732 93 13%
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2010/2011 626 168 27%

COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATICN

2.3 PUBLIC MEETINGS IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT

IDP Participation and Alighment Criteria* i Yes/No

!
Does the municipality have impact, outcome, input, output indicators? Yes
Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPls, development strategies? Yes
Does the IDP have multi-year targets? Yes
Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score? Yes
Does the budget align directly to the KPIs in the strategic plan? No
Do the IDP KPIs align to the Section 57 Managers Yes
Do the IDP KPIs lead to functional area KPlIs as per the SDBIP? Yes
Do the IDP KPis align with the provincial KPIs on the 12 Outcomes Yes
Were the indicators communicated to the public? Yes
Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames? Yes
* Section 26 Municipal Systems Act 2000
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COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

2.4 RISK MANAGEMENT

The risk assessment exercise for the 2014/2015 was done with the assistance of Provincial Treasury. The
ensuing risks identified were then tabled to the audit committee and the Internal Audit procedures were based
on the identified risks.

2.5 ANTI-CORRUPTION AND FRAUD

The Fraud prevention strategy and policy is in place. In addition, a fraud risk exercise was performed and the
report recommendations will be implemented in the 2015/2016 financial year.

2.6 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The SCM Management system was effectively implemented. The Annual SCM report for the 2014/2015
financial year was tabled to council in August 2015.

2.7 WEBSITES
| Municipal Website: Content and Currency of Material ‘ |
Documents published on the Municipality's / Entity's Website i Yes /No Putl))llst:in
Current annuval and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents | Yes 06 June2014
All current budget-related policies Yes | _06June 2014
The previous annual report (Year 1314) Yes 30 Jan 2014
The annual report (Year 2014/15) published/to be published | Yes 31 Jan 2015
All current performance agreements required in terms of section 57(1)(b) of the Municipal | 01 July 2014
Systems Act (Year 0) and resulting scorecards Yes
All service delivery agreements (Year 0} Yes 01 July 2014
All long-term borrowing contracts (Year 0) No No
Once
All supply chain management contracts above a prescribed value (give value) for Year 0 Yes appointed
An information statement containing a list of assets over a prescribed value that have been
disposed of in terms of section 14 (2) or (4) during Year 1 No No
Confracts agreed in Year 0 to which subsection (1) of section 33 apply, subject to subsection
(3) of that section No No
Public-private parinership agreements referred to in section 120 made in Year 0 No No
All quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d) during Year 0 yes Once tabled
Nofe: MFMA s75 sets out the information thaf & municipality must inciude in ifs website as defailed above.
| Municipalifies are, of course encouraged fo use their websites more extensively than this to keep their
communily and stakeholders abreast of service delivery arrangemenis and municipal developments. T210.1
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c‘HAPﬂFSanEEf DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT PART 1)

.
COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES

3.1 INTRODUCTION TO BASIC SERVICES
Zululand District Municipality has been hurdled by severe drought during the previous fiscal year, but

remains at the helm amongst those that rapidly develop and service delivery proficient municipalities
in KZN, infrastructural development is happening rather gradually, with current estimation of 80% of
the district being rural and under developed.

Focus is aimed at Water and Sanitation Services which are provided through the implementation of
Regional Water Supply Schemes Programme {RWSS), Rudimentary Water Supply Schemes (Interim)
and Sanitation (VIP Toilet) Programme.

The RWSS programme provides the services to consumers by installing the yard taps as a long term
plan for the District whereas the Interim Programme is deemed to comprise a combination of
communal standpipes within 800m walking distances to fetch water and provision is also made for
Sanitation services in form of a VIP Toilet Programme.

Resemblance is drawn with RWSS but the principle of interim services initiative acknowledges a fact
that there are large numbers of communal settiements that would have had to wait years to be
addressed with basic services, but given their location in relations to socio and economic
opportunities, Zululand District Municipality continues to provide them with interim services so that
they are immediately addressed, and they should by no means be interpreted as a substitute for the
Regional Development Plan for the District.

A table below reflects a notable comparative reduction in the percentage backlogs reduction,
estimated at 2, 5% in water and 2-3% in sanitation per annum.
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Basic Services Existing Backlog Existing Backlog
(Households) as at 30 | (Households) as at 30
June 2013 June 2014
Water 58559 32566
| Sanitation 56757 36150

Out of a tota! of 39 Water and Waste Water Treatment Works (W/WWTW), Ulundi WTW is the
largest with a design capacity of 25M#&/Day. This treatment plant has been compromised by
repeated power outages from ESKOM on an average of two whole day(s) per week, and as this is stili
continuing, it has led to severely intermittent water supply challenges, massively. In this regard,
Zululand District Municipality has made yet another remarkable intervention by acquiring a fuel
operated stand by engine that will cover a whole Water Works during these ESKOM outages. This
project has been completed but not fully commissioned.

Further to that, Zululand District Municipality implements its own internally funded CAPEX Projects
Programme. As alluded to previously, a large number of settlements within ZDM are located to
extremely out skirted rural areas, which makes access to basic education difficult and to a larger
extent impossible, due to lack of basic and pre-educational and facilities to these areas.

it is for this reason that ZDM identified a need to build créches and some classes extensions where
necessary, implemented under this programme which is monitored through the Municipality’s CAPEX
and WATER PROVISION PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE that receives quarterly feedback on progress of
projects and its ultimate aim is to achieve 100% capital spend and to assess if any carry overs and
budget relocations. This has proved to be an effective strategy to improve capital budget spend and
thereby meeting the Government on its educational goais.

3.1.1 WATER PROVISION
In this Annual Report, ZDM would like to share its vision and goal to become top three Municipalities
in the Blue and Green Drop Assessments, come the near future.

These assessments bring about an opportunity for all our basic service delivery initiatives to be bench
marked and examined towards achieving a common goal that is proficient, efficient and effective
delivery of basic services., These assessments also involve audits for the management of Wastewater
and the scope of work entailed in the treatment of waste waters before discharging back to our
rivers.

Zululand District Municipality received an Award during the 13/14 Financial Year named SALGA Water
Services Operational Performance Award.

We are also impelled by this achievement goal that we are determined to effect improvements on
other operational areas such as Non-Revenue and Unaccounted for Water.
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3.1.2 WATER LOSS PROGRAMME
Zululand District Municipality implemented an UAW Programme during the 2012/20132 Financial year which has
achieved some stable results which were stablised by dealing directly with a large scope of physical ground
work and equipment required to collect data for analyis purposes, and which is currently being undertaken.

The following on-going interventions are currently being instituted to reach a target of 70% water losses by the
2015/2016 Financial Year:-

¢ Introduction of lowered pressurestandards from an average of 600Kpa to 300Kpa subsequent to
relevant water balancing initiatives currently being undertaken.
s Replace domestic and non-domestic meters in line with Municipality's Asset Management Plan.
®  Ensure every bulk water consumers and business consumers are metered and meters read and billed
menthly.
Below, is a table illustrating implementation of the above and to reaffirm that the above will assist Zululand
District Municipality fulfill its mandate efficiently in order to provide utmostly acceptable services to the people
that we serve.

WATER | ESTIMATED

YEAR PRODUCED | UAWVOL
(Me) (%)
2012/2013 | 10898 38%
2013/2014 | 15630 11%
2014/2015 | 15614 18%
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3.2 WATER PROVISION

Water Service Delivery Levels

Households
112 _1213 13/14 14/15
pestripton Actual | Acal | Actual | Actual
Ne. No. No. No.
Water: {(above min level) = = =
Piped water inside dwelling - - - 11,850
Piped water inside yard (but not in dwelling) - - - | 3521
Using public tap {within 200m from dwelling ) - - - 122385
Other water supply (within 200m) - - -
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-fotal — - — {7556
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 23%
Water: {below min level)
Using public tap {more than 200m from dwelling)
Other water supply (more than 200m from dwelling 1415
No water supply
Below Minimum Service Level sub-tofal - - - [ 34,215
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 79%
Total number of households* - - = 143,186
* - To include informal setflements 73.1.3
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EMPLOYEES: WATER SERVICES
2013/2014 2014/2015
Vacancies .
Job Level Empioyeces Pasts Employees (fulltime Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)
Na, No. Nao. equivalent) %
No,
HOD 1 1 ; 1 1 0%
DD 4 4 4 4 0%
T0 | 8 10 10 10 0%
Tech | 2 4 4 4 0%
Princ Supt | 2 2 2 2 0%
Art Supt | 2 2 2 2 0%
Supt | 10 12 12 12 0%
. Te:"‘ ! 6 i 7 7 7 0%
senior proc 1 |
controller 3 3 3 3
Proc
controllers 63 67 67 67 0%

Art Pl 14 12 12 12 0%
Handym 1 5 5 5 0%
W/lnsp 1 1 1 1 0%

GA | 40 40 40 40 0%

Driver 12 21 21 21 0%
Clerical 1 1 1 1 0%

M/Officers 213 201 201 201 0%
i 10 3 3 3 0%
Operating Expenditure Year 2014/2015
Water Services
_ __R'000 )
| 2013/2014 2014/2015
Description Actuval Budget Adjustinent Actual frc::r:)arl:;ml Total Project
Expenditure Budget Expenditure Budget Value
Total Operational Revenue , 0 0 0 0 0%
Expenditure: ! i
Employees | 60451 | 61789 0 64405 0% | 64405
Repairs and Maintenance | 4338 | 37244 0 36893 0% | 36893
General Expenses | 23215 | 199319 0 218711 0% | 218711
Other ! | 0% |
Total Operational Expenditure 327035 | 298352 0 320009 0 320009 |
Net Operational Expenditure 327035 | 298352 320009 0% 320000 |
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Capital Expenditure Year 2014/2015
Water Services
R'C00
2013/2014 2014/2015
Capital Projocts Actu.al Budget Adjustment Actu.al fro\::r:)ar'ilgc:lal Total Project
Expenditure Budget Expenditure Budget Value
] Total All 0 0%
0%
Usuthu RWSS 41546 41082 - 45 885 0% 45 885
Nkonjeni RWSS 42074 18959 - 19 222 0% 19222
Mandlakazi RWSS 10 644 6935 B 6634 0% 6634
Simdlangentsha Central RWSS 13234 63 651 - 6643 0% 6643
Simdlangentsha East RWSS 25194 1214 - 11480 0% 114380
Simdlangentsha West RWSS ! 17977 4 168 g 1553 0% 1553
Gumbi RWSS | 1253 3275 - 2723 0% 2723
Coronation RWSS 7700 25375 = 0% -
{Khamhi RWSS 5436/ 3319 5 3382 0% 3382
Rudimentary Water 29948 | 12060 - 12580 0% 12 580
Hizhlindlela/Emondlo 30452 | 2958 - 34076] 0% 34076
3.3 SANITATION SERVICES
Sanitation Service Delivery Levels
*Housgeholds|
. 11112 1213 1314 14M15
RERcypch Outcome | Outcome | Outcome Actual
No. No. No. No.
Sanitation/sewerage: {above minimum level)
Flush toilet (connected to sewerage) 1,650
Flush tollet (with septic tank) 866
Chermical toilst 0
Pit toilet {ventilated) 10,730
Other toilet provisions (above min.service level) |I(}
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-lofal — - - 113,246
Minimum Setvice Level and Above Percentage 29.0%
Sanitation/sewerage: (below minimum level)
Bucket toilet £ - -
Other toilet provisions (below min.service level) - - - Jo
No toilet provisions - — - 146,027
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total - - — | 46,027
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 78.0%
Total households - - - |59,273
Municipality | CHAPTER 3 — SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT PART ] 43




2013/2014 201472015
Vacancles Vacancies
jobieye] Emplavess Posts No. | Employees {ELi e (as a % of
No. equivalent) total posts)
No.
Principal Superintendent 0 0 0 0 0%
Superintendent 1 1 1 0 0%
Snr Process Controllers 1 1 1 0 0%
Process Controllers 6 6 6 0 0%
Assistant Plant Operator 4] 0 0 0 0%
General Assistants 18 18 18 0 0%
Net Operational Expenditure 26 26 26 0 0%
Operating Expenditure Year 2014/2015
Sanitation Services
R'00C
2013/2014 2014/2015
Variance
Description Actua! Adjustment Actual from Total Project
’ Budget )
Expenditure Budget Expenditure | Original Value
Rudeet

Total Operational Revenue 0 0 ! ] ] 0%
Expenditure: i
Employees 2 467 3144 2711 0% 2711
Repairs and Maintenance 606 888 883 0% 883
General Expenses 4186 {4213 4997 0% 4997
Other ! .
Total Operational Expenditure 7259 8245 0 8591 0% ] 8591
Net Operational Expenditure 71259 8245 8591 0% ] 8591
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3.4 FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

Approximately 80% of citizens in Zululand are estimated to be indigent. The culture of non-payment which is
being tackled at a political level both have negative effects on the sustainable provision of basic services.
Funding is mainly in the form of grants such as MIG and DWA,

The fact that the municipality has a limited rates base means that sources of income are limited. A Revenue
Enhancement Strategy has been budgeted for in the 2014/15 Financial Year which will analyse the financial
position of the municipality and suggest options for alternative means of generating income for the

municipality

")
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A R20M KLIPFONTEIN RISING MAIN PROJECT
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COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT

This component includes: roads; transport; and waste water (storm water drainage}
3.5 ROADS

Road Infrastructure

Pending the completion of the Road Classification Programme (RISFSA) and other parallel
programmes, the district is unable to perform this function.

Rural Roads Asset Management System

National Department of Transport via DORA has allocated more than R1.688, 000.00 to
identified district municipalities to develop a rural road asset management system in line with
the municipal finance management act. This grant will be issued every financial year for the
next 3/4 years. The Zululand District Municipality is also covered under this muiti year
programme expected whose expected completion is 2014/2015.

There is an estimated 3000 kilometres of road within the district. Further data on the accurate
length and condition of roads will be captured within the process of developing a rural roads
asset management system.

3.6 TRANSPORT

In 2008, the Zululand District Municipality reviewed its Current Public Transport Record to
develop a Public Transport Plan.

A Multi-Year plan was developed to respond to key issues identified in the analysis of the state
of public transport in the district. The table below is a summary of costs for implementation of
interventions over a 5 year period.
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SUMMARY OF COST FOR ZDM FOR A FIVE YEAR PERIOD

Item Estimated Cost
Operating Licence Strategy related projects R39 150 000
Rationalisation Strategy _ R560 000
Public Transport Plan R 56 410 000
Total R 96 140 000

Even if the plan is implemented in phases, the municipality does not have these funds and will continue to engage
with its partners in government and private sector to source resources for implementation of interventions

identified in the plan.
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COMPONENT C: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Stefan Landman: Head of Department: Planning

3.7 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

In 2014-2015 financial year an ailocation of R 211, 662,000 was received from MIG and was successfully
spent 100% by the end of June 2015. Further R 67 milliocn was received from DWA as a conditional grant.
R39, 205,000 was received from MWIG. These grants were spent successfully.

The largest percentage of MIG funds was spent as follows: 79% was spent on water, 20% was spent on
sanitaticn and 1% on sporting facilities. The large amount of money is currently spent in the
development of bulk infrastructure and as the bulk line passes communities, reticulation networks are
installed. The bulk infrastructure comprises of the terminal reservoirs, water treatment works, rising
mains as well as secondary reservoirs whereas reticulation comprises of distribution main and
households meter installations.

DWA funding only focuses on the bulk infrastructure.
3.7.1 Water Service Authority
Consultation and Participation

The table below shows community engagement of various stakeholders on the IDP/Budget/Performance
and LED process:
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Local Municipality Date
oPhongolo 4/11/2014
11/05/2015
eDumbe 5/11/2014
15/05/2015
Vryheid 6/11/2014
14/05/2015
Nongoma 7/11/2014
13/05/2015
uLundi | 8/11/2014
12/05/2015

The section consists of 3 civil engineers and secretary in the planning and management of the Water

Service Authority function.

The profile of the staff in terms of cost to employer is as follows:

Personnel Total Cost to Employer
Professional i3 R 1 250 500.00
Field (Supervisors/Foreman) 1 R 365 000.00
| Office (Clerical/Administration) 1 R 195 502.00
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The responsibility of a Water Services Authority (WSA) is to ensure that water is adequately provided to
every single individual households falling within its area of jurisdiction. The provision of water to
consumers should be in accordance with the minimum quality and quantity standards set by The
Department of Water Affairs (DWA). The Water provision should be sustainable, affordable and
efficient.

Provision of adequate water supply across the entire district is very crucial. The District relies on both
surface and ground water in achieving water delivery goals. Unfortunately drought has impacted
negatively in water provision and four out of five towns in ZDM are in dire need of water provision. Both
Black and White Mfolozi have ran dry and all water supply schemes abstracting water from the two
water sources mentioned lack production and water service provision has been impaired as a result.

R37, 5m drought grant from the Department of Water and Sanitation was allocated to ZDM and was
split among all the Local Municipalities to benefit. Spring protections, boreholes drilling as well as the
refurbishment of the existing schemes were planned to be the main deliverables under the drought
grant. Much has been achieved even though the crisis suggests that more funding is required to
overcome the water shortages. A second Business Plan requesting additional funding has since been
submitted to the Department of Water and Sanitation and is awaiting approval.

Services Authority has the following Duties:

Duty to provide access to water services

This duty is subject to-

The availability of resources;

The need for an equitable allocation of resources to all consumers and potential consumers
within the authority’s area of jurisdiction;

The need to regulate access to water services in an equitable way, with any prescribed norms
and standards for tariffs for water services;

The duty of consumers to pay reasonable charges, which must be in accordance with any
prescribed norms and standards for tariffs for water services;

The duty to conserve water resources;

The nature, topography, zoning and situation of the land in gquestion; and

The right of relevant water services authority to limit or discontinue the provision of water
services if there Is failure to comply with reasonable conditions set for provision of such service.
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3.7.2

In ensuring access to water services, a water services authority must take into account among
other factors-

Alternative ways of providing access to water services;

The need for regional efficiency;

The need to achieve the benefit of scale;

The need for low costs;

The requirements of equity and

The availability of resources from neighboring water services authorities.

The above is in accordance with the Water Services Act No. 108 of 1997.

Duty to prepare draft Water Services Development Plan (WSDP)

Water Services Development Plan (WSDP)

Every Water Services Authority must, within one year after the commencement of this Act-

as part of the process of preparing any integrated development plan in terms of Local Government
Transition Act, 1993 (Act No. 209 of 1993); or separately, if no process contemplated in paragraph a) has
been initiated, prepare a draft water service development plan for its area of jurisdiction and, summary
of a plan

The Content of draft Water Services Development Plan {(WSDP)

»

The annual WSDP contains the following details: the physical attributes of the area to which it
applies; the size and the distribution of population within the area; the time frame for the plan,
including the implementation programme for the following five years;

The existing water within the area of jurisdiction;

The tota! number of backlogs both or: water and sanitation within the area expressed as a
number of households figures as well as a percentage compared to the entire area where
services are provided;

The operations; maintenance; repair and replacement of existing an d future infrastructure

The WSDP must display the number and location of persons to whom water services cannot be
provided within the next five years setting out-the reason thereof;

The time frame within which it may be reasonably be expected that a basic sanitation will be
provided to those people, and of existing and proposed water conservation, recycling and
environmental protection measures.
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3.7.3 Water Service Development Plan Process

The Zululand District Municipality WSDP for 2014/2015 was completed and approved by council on 28
May 2014,

I The following key issues were addressed by the 2014/2015 WSDP:

Eradication of water backlogs through Regional schemes rollout and Rudimentary programme.
Eradication of sanitation backlogs

Water supply to schools and clinics

Refurbishment requirements of water and sanitation infrastructure

YVVYVYY

There are three types of water service delivery

» Regional Water Supply schemes
» Rudimentary Water Supply scheme
» Stand aione scheme

Water Services Development Plan (WSDP)

The WSDP is a multi-year sectoral plan addressing water and sanitation backlogs and infrastructure.
Backlogs below are extracted from the 2014/15 WSDP;

S GF TOH /AL
WATER STOTAL HOUSEHOLDS BACKEOSS % BACKLGGS RACKL PGS

AbaQulusi LM 40 302 8134 20.18% 16.97%]
eDumbe LM 16 880 3 664 21.71% 7.64%
Nongoma LM 38 171 20 182 52.87% 42.10%
Ulundi LV} ~ 37 365 9755 28.11% 20.35%
uPhongolo LM 25 136 6 199 24.66% 12.93%
Total 157 854 47 934 30.37%;{ 100.00%

SANITATION TOTAL HOUSEHOLDS | BACKIOES % ACKLOGS
AbaQuilusi LM 40 302 10 Q03 24.82% 26.57%]
eDumbe LM 16 880 1 500 8.89% 3.96%
Nongoma LM 38 171 8825 25.74% 26.10%
Ulundi LM 37 365 10 840 20.01% 28.79%
uPhongolo LM 25 136 5 482 21.81% 14.56%
Total 157 B854 37 650/ 23.85% 100.00%]

DWA funding only focuses on the bulk infrastructure 2014/15.
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Regional Water Supply MIG DWA Project scope
Scheme
Usuthu RWSS R 21,617,121 R 74,000,000 Reservoirs,reticulation,rising

mains,bulk line

Nkonjeni RWSS R 25,602,121 Reservoirs, reticulation, rising

mains,bulk line

Mandlakazi RWSS R 16,455,434 R 35,000,000 Bulk line and terminal
reservoirs
Rudimentary R 22,162,200 Drilling of boreholes,testing,

equipping and small schemes

Rural Sanitation R 44,324,400 Supply of VIP units and

installation

Spatial Development Framework

As part of the IDP Process, the Spatial Development Framework is developed in line with the Municipal
Systems Act No 32 of 2000. The SDF which is a spatial manifestation of municipal strategies and roll out
of municipal services will be linked with National and Provincial principles so that it is implementable.
Zululand District Municipality has reviewed its Spatial Development Framework which was incorporated
and adopted on the 29th May 2014 along with the IDP.

»
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A Comprehensive Infrastructure Plan was developed by the municipality to properly quantify all
sectoral backlogs and the cross-cutting impact, the plan was completed in May 2014.

Rural Roads Asset Management System

Please refer to early chapters in the report.

Development Planning Shared Services

In response to the new statutory function allocated to municipalities in terms of the new
Planning and Deveiopment Act, a new unit of called Development Planning Shared Services
{DPSS) was established to capacitate and support municipalities in the Zululand area in terms of
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Development Planning and Geographic Information Systems. Funding contribution are
staggered over a 3 year period with financial support from Co-Operative

> Governance and Traditional Affairs. Thereafter, the Shared Services will be funded in total by
the Zululand Family of Municipalities.

» Divided into two Directorates of Planning and GIS, the section consists of 8 staff including
Planners, Geographic Information Systems Officials, Administrators and Secretary.

» Interms of an arrangement between the Zululand Family of Municipalities, the Planning
Directorate is placed at Abaqulusi Local Municipality owing to its central location.

» The key objective of the Planning Directorate is to assist and capacitate local municipality
planners in terms of the Planning and Development Act, SPLUMA plus Statutory and Strategic
Planning. The key objective of the GIS Directorate is to assist local municipalities and the district
to manage and upgrade technical GIS capacity.

SPLUMA

The new act SPLUMA commenced 1% July 2015 hence the impact and performance against the act will
be applicable and reported on in the 2015/2016 annual report. However, discussions are underway
within the district and its stakeholders to configure institutional structures in compliance with the act.

Spatial Planning

Municipalities who are contributing financially to the administration of the DPSS have already begun
reaping the benefits in terms of assistance in dealing with current and new development applications. In
terms of the Planning and Development Act, municipalities have of taken over the balance of planning
functions that were previously carried out at a Provincial level, and has helped improve and fast-track
development application processes. Development Planning Shared Services has and continues to guide
Zululand municipalities through this process.

There are various support functions that were performed by Development Planning Shared Services
including;

Delegations

Municipalities are not in a position to authorize development applications without having delegations
approved by council and the MEC in place in terms of the Planning and Development Act. Delegations in
all of the local municipalities have been adopted.
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Conditions in the Planning and Development Act are new to municipalities. Therefore monthly
workshops are held in partnership with Co-Operative Governance to improve levels of understanding of
planning procedures and standards of Planners in Zululand.

Training of Municipal Councillors and Traditional Authorities

Allocation of land involves different stakeholders and custodians of land including traditional authorities.
Councillors also play a role in the approval process of development applications.

Training for councillors and traditional authorities to understand their roles and responsibilities of the
Planning and Development Act happens on a continuous basis especially with the pending
implementation of the new Spatial Planning & Land Use Management Act (SPLUMA).

Assessment of Building Plans

In order to improve capacity of municipalities to deal with building plan approval, a position for a
Building inspector has been created within the development Planning Shared Services to support all
municipalities in Zululand.

In the interim, Development Planning Shared Services continue to support municipalities in Zululand to
fulfill this role.

Assessment of Development Applications

In order to sign off on approved development applications, Municipal Planners must be registered with
the South African Council of Planners. Development Planning Shared Services are supporting Municipal
Planners in Zululand to ensure that they are all registered.

Further to, Development Planning Shared Services have been supporting municipalities to assess more
than 27 development applications in line with the new Planning and Development Act.

Review of Spatial Development Framework

Nongoma Local Municipality and Edumbe Local Municipalities have reviewed their Spatial Development
Frameworks and Land Use Management Systems respectively, Nongoma counci! must now approve the

framework.

Ulundi Local Municipality is reviewed its Town Planning Scheme and is finalising development of its
Spatial Development Framework,
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Integrated Development Planning Support

Development Planning Shared Services have also supported local municipalities with their Integrated
Development Plans, most notably Nongoma Local Municipality.

3.8 GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Zululand District Municipality (ZDM) appointed a GIS Technician who will be responsible for attending to

specific Gi$ needs of the District

The Development Planning Shared Services (DPSS) GIS Unit team is there to provide GIS support to the

GIS Technician that will be appointed by ZDM. The mandate of DPSS is also to provide

GIS support to the local municipalities within the district. Where municipalities do not have GIS capacity

to fulfill their mandates, DPSS serves as that capacity.

DPSS is in the process of developing and improving Geographic Information Systems capacity of the

Zululand Municipalities.

The GIS Unit with the Development Planning Shared Services has now been operational for 4 years.
Tremendous progress has been made in ensuring that the Zululand family of municipalities has an
effective district-wide geographical information platform which can support decision-making especially

around the area of development planning, as per the original mandate.

Strides have also been made in providing GiS support not only to planning departments in Municipalities

but also to other departments like Finance and Technical Services.

3.9  KEY PROJECTS:

MPRA MAPPING PROJECTS

56



Municipalities is the Municipal Public Rates Act {(MPRA) mapping project. It is a key project, the main

purpose of this initiative is to provide GIS support which seeks to assist Local Municipalities in complying

with provisions of the MPRA act which give the Municipalities the right to impose rates on property
owners and recover this revenue. The contribution of GIS in this endeavor is to map the spatial
distribution of rate paying customers and identify the geographical locations of where people are not
paying rates or complying with the act so that the Municipalities can take necessary action. At this stage,
property valuation rolls of all the Local Municipalities have been mapped. The next phase of the project
is to link the spatial data with billing information so that municipalities can see where people where

customers who are not paying rates are gecgraphically located.

3.10 ArcREADER DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE

The main purpose of this project was and still is, to bring geographical information closer to the people
that need to use it i.e. decision-makers. In other words make it more accessible. The secondary aim was
use access to geographical information as a means of aiding the improvement of the quality of the
information so that the system can be more relevant. Over 100 people were provided with GIS training
in all Zululand Municipalities from Municipal Manager's to HCD to senior managers. ArcReader GIS
software was installed on their computers and training manuals on how to use the GIS software was also
provides. This initiative is currently being duplicated in other Municipalities in KZN as GIS best practice
initiative which seeks to make Municipal staff more geographically literate about the areas in which they

work and enable them to make better evidence based-decisions.
3.11 SHARED SERVICES GIS STRATEGIC PLAN

The GIS Unit has completed a GIS Strategic Plan. This purpose of this plan is to present the strategic
Geographical Information System (GIS) needs of municipalities in Zululand and develop a strategic
direction and action plan which will enable the delivery of effective GIS support to municipalities. All

Municipalities will be engaged so that needs can be identified for an implementation plan to be set in

motion.
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The following challenges with Geographic Information Systems were identified for Zululand

Municipalities;

¢ Outdated hardware and software equipment

= Data sitting with consultants not handed over to the municipalities

¢ Limited knowledge capacity

* Outdated software and hardware still remains a challenge in some municipalities. This is a
challenge because it limits our ability to share GIS information with Municipalities especially

those that have some internal GIS capacity.

The issue of data sitting with consultants and not being handed over to municipalities is also a challenge
because it forces Municipalities to be dependent on consultants for information which they should have
the intellectual property rights to, since they paid the consultants to produce such information. To try
and address this GIS Unit has drafted a GIS Data Specifications policy document to all Municipalities for
adoption. This specification is a brief technical document that sets the standard for the supply of digital

spatial data sets by Consultants/Professional

Service Providers undertaking studies and/or projects for Municipalities to incorporate them into their

corporate Geographic Information System (GIS).

Most Municipalities have chosen ESRI ArcView as its corporate GIS software platform, and thus this
specification has been formulated to ensure that work carried out for the municipality is delivered in a
format and to a standard that is acceptable to their GIS requirements. Due to staff and budget
constraints, the exercise of converting, “cleaning” and correcting of spatial data by the municipal GIS
staff must be eliminated. The policy document calls for Consultants/Professional Service Providers to be

required to deliver spatial data sets in accordance with this technical specification, and must ensure that
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inclusion of this policy as an addendum to the appointment letters of professional service providers in

Municipalities will enakle Municipalities to have control over their geographical information.

GIS Capacity is yet another challenge. Although strides have been made to provide basic GIS training to

staff, more needs to be done. The Geomatics Profession Act 19 of 2013 was assented to by the President
and gazetted into law on the 10™ December 2013. The Act, “provides for different categories of
registered persons”. Section 13 of the Bill, outlines the categories under which a person may be
registered for them to practice. Sub-section 2 {a) states that a person may not perform any work which
is reserved for any of the categories unless they work under the supervision of a registered person and
such registered person assumes responsibility for any work performed. Most, if not all provincial and
national government departments are currently complying with the provisions of the Bill. It is important
and recommended that municipalities also comply with the Bill so that they are not left wanting when it

is enacted.

The DPSS GIS specialist Is an accredited Mentor and is assisting GIS practitioners in local municipalities
to be registered with The South African Council for Professional & Technical Surveyors (PLATO), the
main proponents of the Geomatics Profession Act. To date the GIS Officer in Nongoma municipality has
successfully been registered by PLATO as a GISc Technician. Although DPSS is in the process of
mentoring other GIS practitioners in the district, local municipalities are yet to be compliant with the

provisions of the Geomatics Profession Act
3.11.1 OTHER GIS INITIATIVES

Other GIS initiatives which have been identified for roll out are the following:

Undertaking IDP / capital investment {MIG) mapping, data analysis and presentation to municipal
management

Undertaking illegal development mapping,lilegal development poses a risk on the ability of the
municipality to collect revenue from rates and taxes. It also disrupts the well thought out planning roll
outs for human settlements and places a huge strain on already planned for existing resources. It is
important for the municipality to know where illegal development is taking place and what the extent of

the illegal development is so that suitable strategies can be developed to address it.
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Mapping of all municipal development plans
Providing support to Municipal Planners w.r.t. compilation, mapping and analysing municipal SDFs,
schemes, LUMS and development applications. The purpose of this exercise To compile or provide

support to consultants appointed by municipalities with the preparation of SDFs, Schemes and LUMS.

Mapping of customer complaints & termination of municipal services, The purpose of this task is to
provide the municipality with a spatial representation of complaints by municipal ratepayers so that the

municipality can more effectively be made aware of service delivery challenges.

These projects have been identified in the GIS strategic plan and will require support from municipal

management for them to be successfully implemented.

The Strategic Direction of the municipality is guided by 5 key performance areas namely:

Basic Service Delivery
Social and Economic Development
Good Governance and Public Participation

Democracy

Municipal Institutional Transformation
This component includes: planning; and local economic development.
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CHAPTER 4 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

4.1 Introduction

The Performance Management System (PMS} is generally defined as a strategic approach to
management which equips leaders, managers, employees and stakeholders at different levels, with a set
of tools and technigues to regularly plan, continuously monitor and periodically measure and review
performance of the municipality in terms of indicators and targets for efficiency, effectiveness and

impact.

Performance Management entails the development of priorities aligned to the municipal strategy as
well as the development of Key Performance Areas, Key Performance Indicators, targets and measures.
This enables proper planning, measuring, monitoring, reviewing and reporting on performance in the
organisation. Performance management ensures the harnessing and maximum performance of all
available resources within the organisation. Communities are involved in the development of
performance measures to ensure that they have insight into and are involved in decision-making
regarding the services delivered to them by the municipality.

The implementation of a performance management system framework should allow the municipality to
collect, process, organise, analyse, audit, reflect and report on performance information. It should also
allow the municipality to take practical steps to improve its performance.

Upon the compilation of the municipal annual report, a performance report should be developed and
form part of the annual report. This document is therefore intended to report on the performance
targets as set for 14/15 financial year. This report is intended to reflect on the performance framework
of the municipality and the targets that were set for the 14/15 period.

4.2 The legislative framework

The legislative framework of the PMS includes the Constitution of the country. The white paper on Local
government, the Municipal Systems Act, the Municipal Finance Management Act, Municipal Planning
and Performance Management Regulations. For the purposes of this document the following pieces of
legislation will be considered and briefly outline their provisions.
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Musnicipahavst :
Municipal planning and performance management regulations
Batho Pele
White paper on local government

4.3 Municipal systems Act

Chapter 6 of the Municipal Systems Act, (Act 32of 2000) requires that all Municipalities must establish a
PMS that is in line with its resources, best suited for its dynamics and that is in line with its priorities,
objectives, indicators and targets as contained in the IDP. The municipality is also required by the Act to
promote a culture of performance among its political structures, political office bearers and councillors
and in its administration; and administer its affairs in an economical, effective, efficient and accountable

manner,

It is this same Act which provides that the municipality must establish mechanisms for monitoring and
reviewing its performance management system. The law requires a PMS to have the following core
components:

Set appropriate key performance indicators

Set measurable performance targets

Develaop the monitoring framework

Performance measurement and review mechanisms
Establish a process of regular reporting

The Act also requires the council to ensure the community involvement in the development and review
of the municipality’s PMS.

According to section 46 of the Municipal Systems Act, a municipality must prepare for each financial
year an annual report that also consists of a performance report. That performance report must reflect:

The municipality’s, and any service provider's, performance during that financial year, also in
comparison with targets of and with performance in the previous financial year;

The development and service delivery priorities and the performance targets set by the municipality for

the following financial year; and
Measures that were or are to be taken to improve performance;

4.4 The Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations, 2001.
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management system:

Complies with the requirements of the Act
Demonstrates how the system will operate and be managed from the planning stage up to the
stages of performance and reporting.

Clarifies the roles and responsibilities of each role player, including the local community, in the
functioning of the system

Determines the frequency of reporting and the lines of accountability for performance

Relates to the municipality's employee performance management processes.

Provides for the procedure by which the system is linked to the municipality's integrated
development planning processes.

Is adopted before or at the same time as the commencement of by the municipality of the
process of setting key performance indicators and targets in accordance with its integrated
development plan

It is in terms of this regulation that the council’s PMS must be adopted by the council at the
same time as the identification of the key performance areas by the municipality. This
regulation also presents the prescribed general key performance indicators that should be
aligned to those identified by the municipality.

This piece of legislation seeks to set out how the performance of municipal managers will be
uniformly directed, monitored and improved. It also addresses both the Employment Contract
of a municipal manager and managers directly accountable to municipal managers, as well as
the Performance Agreement that is entered into between respective municipalities, municipal
managers and managers directly accountable to municipal mangers. According to this piece of
legislation the KPAs for Municipal Managers and Managers directly accountable to the
Municipal Manager are stipulated in the Regulations, 2006 as follows:

Basic Service Delivery
Municipal Institutional Development and Transformation

Local Economic development (LED)
Municipal Financial Viability and Management
Good Governance and Public Participation

4.5 The batho pele principles
Batho Pele principles note that the development of a service-oriented culture needs an active

and informed participation of the wider community. Municipality must therefore receive a
constant feedback from its customers in order to improve their service delivery mechanisms.
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communities should also be involved in its development and review.

4.6 The white paper on local government

This paper proposed the introduction of the performance management system to local
government as a tool to ensure the envisaged developmental local government. As such it
states that the IDP, budget and PMS are powerful tools that can assist municipalities to develop

an integrated perspective on development in their area. It enables them to focus on priorities
within an increasingly complex and diverse set of demands and enables them to direct resource
allocations and institutional systems to a new set of development objectives
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CHAPTER 5

COMMUNITY& SOCIAL SERVICES

5.1 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (INCLUDING TOURISM AND MARKET PLACES)

INTRODUCTION TO ECONOMIC DEVLOPMENT

The Zululand District Municipality is relatively isolated from the national economy due to its location
in relation to national transport routes and its remoteness from major economic hubs. Further to
this, access to basic production resources such as raw materials, skilled labour and infrastructure are
limited. Raw material that is available in the district is coal, maize, beef, vegetables, timber and sugar
cane. Local beneficiation of produced raw materials is limited.

The area reflects the disparity on access to resources which is basically evident in all areas of
KwaZulu-Natal where poverty stricken traditional authority areas border on well-established
commercial farming areas. The small municipal towns in the five local municipalities are the focal
centres of economic activity with each of the local municipalities’ resource spiit between urban and
rural areas.

OUR OBJECTIVES

Within the context of the broad vision the basic objectives of future economic development in the
Zululand District Municipality are:

Q To reduce income leakage: The District has a population of just over one miilion. The district is
however dependent on “imported goods” or acquisition of goods outside the region for supply of
basic household requirements of its population. Examples of approaches to be adopted to
reducing income leakage includes promotion of community and commercial farming, promotion
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of investment into the district and encouraging local manufacturing ‘buy local’ campaigns,
improved transport and water supply infrastructure.

O To increase investment {both local and external): The District is relatively isolated and current
capital investment in the area is limited. Capital investment generates job opportunities and
income, as well as support district and local municipaiity levies, taxes and rates. Strong marketing
and investment in tourism, agriculture and business is to be promoted. The focus should,
however, not be only on investment from outside the region, but local investors should also be
encouraged to invest locally.

0 To promote local business development and business interaction: Commercial, agricultural and
tourism businesses in the District functions independently within small grouping or geographical
areas. Interaction between businesses will contribute to reduce income leakage and to create
sound economy.

O To increase entrepreneurial opportunities and employment: All of the above objectives need to
be supported by strong focus on entrepreneurship development, micro and small business
establishment as well as related employment creation. This can be achieved through the
establishment of appropriate support infrastructure and relevant mechanisms..

The success of the strategies identified and developed in this report should be measured against the
extent to which the objectives are being achieved.

Economic Activity by Sector
e R mil
Sector 201213 201314 2014115
Agric, forestry and fishing . 25 3 0
Mining and quarying 0 0 0
Manufacturing 0 0 0
Wholesale and retail frade 0 0 0
Total 25 3
Economic Employment by Sector
.. 2, v sy Jobs |
y 2012113 201314 { 2014/15
Secr No. No. ? No.
| Agric, forestry and fishing 20000 20 000 0
Mining and quarrying - - -
Manufacturing - - -
Wholesale and refail trade - - -
Total 20000 20000 0
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| COMMENT ON LOCAL JOB OPPORTUNITIES: ]

In certain areas of the District substantial work has been done to develop the tourism sector and its
assets, however, much still remains to be done for the benefits of the sector to impact significantly
on the socio-economic conditions of the communities of Zululand. The area, however, faces major
challenges in achieving this. Some of the key challenges include the distance of Zululand from major
centres, the ceasing of regular flights to the Ulundi airport, the quality of road infrastructure in the
District, the lack of coordination in tourism marketing and other.
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COMMENT ON LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

P700 Nodal Development: The project’s purpose is to address rural development for poor
communities who reside in disadvantage parts of the District. It is situated along the P700 and P701.
The project is providing infrastructure development (internal roads, sewer, water and hydroponic
agricultural system). There are private investors who have invested in the development. Sasol has
built a filling station, bakery, library, internet cafe and hydroponics which were handed over to a
community trust to manage. The Zululand Anthracite Colliery has also built a Laundromat on the site
to service the mine.

Ulundi Tourism Hub: The project objective is to attract tourists and resuscitate the airport in Zululand
which is the third largest in the KwaZulu-Natal. The project includes restaurant, tourism offices,
conference facility, office space that has been let to AVIS car hiring service, an airport shuttle service
and ablution facilities,

Rehabilitation of Mona Markets: The project is about reviving the largest muthi market in the
province.

The project is being done in phases. The market is currently fenced with palisade fencing.

Phase 1: Traders hall, maintenance, waste management and access control.

Phase 2: Administration building and hostel units.

Phase 3: Tourism centre, research facility and nursery

Phase 4: Auction centre and Vet station,

Ukuzakha Nokuzenzela (Agricultural Revival): The District is reviving and encouraging agriculture in
the District. Agriculture is one of the strong points of trade for the District. The District procured
tractors for all the traditional leaders in the district in order to promote agriculture among the local

communities.

|
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COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY& SOCIAL SERVICES

5.2 CHILDCARE; AGED CARE; SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

INTRODUCTION TO SOCIAL PROGRAMMIES

Social Development of the community sectors, namely women, senior citizens, men, people with
disabilities, and children s the core responsibility of Zululand District Municipality. One of the
community development objectives in the District’s IDP states that Zululand District Municipality is to
initiate and implement social upliftment programmes/projects. Over and above the municipal
projects and services rendered to ensure that communities of Zululand have an enabling and safe
environment to live in, there are currently four major social programmes that the Department of
Community Development is implementing to ensure that the quality of life in Zululand is improved.

A. GENDER PROGRAMME

Annual Women’'s Summit

The aim of the Women’s summit is to empower women citizens through information dissemination
by ZDM and other external organs for development. This is a platform where women share

{ information and enter into dialogues on issues pertaining to their holistic development. The themes
for discussion cover business opportunities, self-help programmes/projects, and education on gender
based violence, women’s health, HIV/AIDS, family welfare, and Local Economic Development (LED)
initiatives, etc.

These summits are yielding fruits of success towards improving the quality of the lives of women (and
entire communities) of the Zululand District Municipality. Through this networking session women
do seize business opportunities that are made available by the District availed through the municipal
Local Economic Development programmes and other government funding agencies to alleviate
poverty. Also, through the summits self-help programmes are contributing immensely on the
quality of life of women.

C. WIDOWS, ELDERLY, ORPHANS AND PEOPLE LIVING WITH DISABILITIES.

e  Zululand district municipality implements programmes which were designed and are
targeting widows, orphans and people living with disabilities to ensure that their welfare and
health is equal to that of their fellow citizens. These citizens are equally recognized and are
involved in all social and economic development programmes by providing them with a
platform and a budget to cater for their projects, and moreover, have their annual special
days where they come together to share with the municipality and with themselves their
experiences of life and ideas.
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* AQuality of Life Forum has been formed with representation from local Municipal forums of
Gender, Disability, Elderly and Children

B. YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

ZDM has in place a Zululand Youth Council which is a youth body that assists the municipality with
design and implementation of programmes to develop youth. A Youth Affairs Officer has been
appointed to lead and advise the municipality on youth matters and work with the Youth Council to
uplift the youth of the District.

*  Youth Summits

The annual Youth Summit is a platform for sharing of empowerment and youth developmental
programmes. At these sessions information is imparted with the aim of improving their lives of
the young people holistically. It is at such forums where there is interaction among the youth
themselves, the municipality, youth empowerment funders and other youth development bodies
so that ideas are framed into youth development programme. The summits are held in the
month of the youth and are followed by Youth Day celebrations.

® Youth Skills Development Programmes

Indonsa Arts & Craft Centre is based in Ulundi and it is one of best community art centres in the
KZN province. It has grown from strength to strength helping the young people, in particular, to
acquire skills in fashion design, music (instruments) and visual arts. The courses are of duration of
six months. Admission is free. The courses are aimed to assist young people that complete
matric but lack funds to further their studies at tertiary institutions and also assist those that
have academic qualifications but are unemployed so that their opportunities to get for employed
are improved.

Graduates are encouraged by being given starter packs on graduation day to start their own
businesses; they are however encouraged to form cooperatives in order improve their chances of
accessing better funding.

Through the Centre an annual Art Festival/Competition called ‘Umbele Wethu’ is held in all the
five municipalities under the Zululand District Municipalities and a big District final event in
which the youth compete in all genres of music, dances, drama and painting. They win money
prizes in order to encourage them to advance their talents into careers. The music winners are
assisted with free recording their music at the Indonsa Art Centre studio. Quite a number of the
musician that were trained at Indonsa and those that were picked from Umbele Wethu have
grown to become professional musicians.
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Achievements:

- 168 have been trained in Visual Arts and graphic designing of which 13 are self
employed,

School educators also register for training as well as those who run their own
companies

- 198in Fashion Designing graduates,

= 63 in Music and instruments,

- 22in Drama, 16 have been afforded a chance to perform overseas

- +/_4550 school learners in one day training programme in visual arts.

Challenge:

One major challenge is that the capacity of the centre is inadequate to meet the demands of
the communities of ZDM.

® PRINCESS MANDISI HEALTH CARE CENTRE

Princess Mandisi Health Care Centre is a brainchild of the Municipality; the Council initiated and
built this centre because of the commitment to ensure that all citizens of Zululand lead a healthy
lifestyle. This municipality believes in developing communities holistically because it cares about

people’s health and welfare. Through this Centre the ZDM wants to continually reduce the high
HIV infection rate in Zululand.

The following services are offered:

Voluntary counseling and Testing (VCT)
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- Health Education to youth in schools and out of school
- On-going counseling for the infected and affected
- Community HIV and AIDS awareness

ZDM has forged partnership with SHIPP (Sexual HIV Prevention Programme) which is a USAID
funded programme. The staff that is funded by USAID is based at Princess Mandisi Centre
working in conjunction with the municipal staff in all the 5 local municipalities in Zululand. These
are continued means of strengthening proper coordination in the District.

e CARE AND SUPPORT PROGRAMMES

- Support Group; we have an active support group which meets every month at the
Centre. This is the platform where PLWHA (people living with HIV and AIDS) share
their fears, challenges and other problems relating to stigma and discrimination.

- Garden project; the centre has a wonderful vegetable garden to assist local needy
households especially the child headed. We have 14 people working in that 2 hector
garden.

e LOVELIFE PROGRAMME

- The partnership between ZDM and the Love Life Trust keeps growing. This
partnership was lobbied by the Hon. Mayor with an intention of improving the
quality of healthy lifestyle for young people in Zululand.

- Youth is employed at the centre to implement the ‘Make Your Move’ campaign at
schools which is the concept of educating young people to assist them to make
informed decisions and to eradicate teenage pregnancy.

* AIDS COUNCILS

- Zululand District Aids Council {DAC) was officially launched on the 14 December

2007.
- All Local Municipalities have been assisted to launch their functional Local AIDS

Councils.
- ZDM HIV and AIDS Unit has also successfully established Ward Aids Committees
{WAC), all 89 ZDM wards have their WAC established.

D. SPORT DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

Sports Development is one of the community’s activities that cut across racial, gender and culture. It
promotes development, personal discipline, leadership, team work skills and entertainment through
sporting activities. It also contributes to the development and empowerment of local communities
and encourages interest of learning and gaining more skills.
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» Mayoral Cup Games

Zululand District Municipality held a very successful and developmental Mayoral Cup Games.
Mayoral Cup Games provide an opportunity for the players within Zululand District Municipality
to expose their talents that might be developed into careers.

¢ Zulufand District Mayoral Netball and Soccer Tournament

The tournament was initiated to make young people play throughout year round. South African
Football Association’s rules apply and technical guidance is rendered by SAFA. Netball and
football clubs play at various levels, namely, Ward Level, Local Municipal level, Round Robin,
Semi-final and Final.

3 500 young people from the five local municipalities under the District of Zululand participate in
the Mayoral Cup Games. The mayoral cup provides participants with sport development
opportunities through the high level of competition. The Mayoral Cup is used as a selection
forum for the ZDM team to represent the municipality at the annual SALGA Games. A minimum
of 450 youth participate in the SALGA games in 15 sport codes every year.

The Mayoral Cup Games provide opportunities to expose the participants to the competition
environment and even expose our talented players to the peopie who scout sport talent.

The other purpose for the Mayoral Cup is to create a platform for the Honorable Mayor and the
council to strengthen Intergovernmental Relations with its local municipalities, sport associations
and federations within the District and outside the District.

e Zululand 56 km Ultra Marathon

The Mayor of ZDM initiated this race in 2005 for the communities of Zululand to be exposed to
professional running to be able to run even in big international races. Surprisingly the ZDM
marathon grew and developed into international race. It presently attracts runners from outside
the borders of South Africa. This motivates local runners to form clubs and register them to run
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professional races. Also short distance walks are held to also encourage even senior citizens to
also participate to enhance a heaithy lifestyle.

This Comrades Marathon qualifying marathon is organized in conjunction with KwaZulu-Natal
athletics and runs between the towns of Nongoma and Ulundi.

The 2015 race was in March this year celebrating 10 years of existence and running without fail
since its inception. Male and female runners who came first won cars that were donated by local
business.

The marathon is instrumental in the social and economical development of the community of this
district because people win money prizes which they use to improve their lives and it boosts jocal
business and provides local vendors with the opportunity to sell their goods and services.

¢ Relationship with Premier Soccer League teams

ZDM had a relationship with AmaZulu FC and recently a relationship has been made with the Jomo
Cosmos with Mr Jomo Sono staging two big talent scouting visits. The event attracted young
players from the neighboring municipal districts, such as Uthungulu, Umkhanyakude and
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Umzinyathi and Amajuba. Thousands of young people from the age of 12 years came to Zululand
to present themselves to be selected to play for the Cosmos.

A friendly match was arranged among Jomo Cosmos, 2013 Zululand Squad, 2014 SDM Squad and
Ggikazi All Stars which plays in the Vodacom League.

5.3 HEALTH INSPECTION; FOOD AND ABBATOIR LICENSING AND INSPECTION; ETC

INTRODUCTIONTO HEALTH INSPECTIONS; FOOD AND ABATTOIR LICENCING AND INSPECT IONS, ETC

A Health Officer must monitor and enforce compliance with National Health Act , 2003 (Act No.61 of
2003). A Health Officer may enter any premises, excluding a private dwelling, at any reasonable time
and:

Inspect premises in order to ensure compliance with the abovementioned Act
Our achievement has been the health education of 83 food caterers on food handling.

Constant monitoring of food premises promotes the cleanliness and customers benefit in buying safe
food.

In ensuring that the meat that is sold by our butcheries is wholesome we conduct the meat
| inspection in our local abattoirs.

T3.64.1

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR HEALTH INSPECTION, Etc
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1. Food Monitoring (Mass Functions)

There has been a major progress with monitoring food caterers which is attributable to
workshops that were held in each local municipality on food handling and preparation of
kitchens. All the caterers who attended the workshop were accredited and awarded certificates
which are renewable annually depending on the monitoring records by MHS. In most of the
functions held in the District we have large numbers of communities who attended and are
catered for. We are continually monitoring our caterers and as a result we have no food
poisoning incidents that were reported.

Disposal of the Dead

The Zululand District Municipality is continuing with giving the unknown bodies of people proper
burial and also assisting the forensic mortuaries and the District as a whole. The number of
people buried as paupers has decreased in the past years. The following is the number of pauper
burial per local municipality:
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No LOCAL MUNICIPALITY No. OF BODIES BURIED
1 Ulundi Local Municipality 0
2 Nongoma Local Municipality 0
3 | Pongola Local Municipality 0
4 : Abaqulusi Local Municipality 10
5 e€Dumbe Local Municipality 0
TOTAL 10

The table below reflects all the duties performed by Environmental Health Practitioners within the
Zululand District Municipal Area.

No.

Work ltems No. of Inspections/Attendance Action

Food caterers kitchen

Health Education conducted on




M

inspected food handling
2 | Food Caterers Issued with 81 Health Education conducted on
Certificate of Acceptability food handling
{COA)
3 | Formal Food Premises 93 Health Education conducted on
Inspected food handling &Management
4 | Formal Food Premises Issued 44 COA certificates issued
with COA
5 | Education on food handling 98 Reports were written to all those
and safety premises
6 | Complaints received 22 All attended to, and some
premises were issued with
notice
7 | Créche inspection and Senior | 108 Inspections were done, and
Citizen Clubs report written
8 | Mortuary Inspection 48 Inspections were done, and

| report written

9 Business license application 02 Report forwarded to the
| responsible authority

10 | School inspection 25 | Letters written to Dept of
Education
11 | Funeral Parlors issued with 6 Inspection of funeral parlors
| coc
12 | Street Vendors 33 | Health education on cleanliness

| and refuse removal

13 | Condemnation of food stuff 7564.76kg and Safe disposal of foodstuff
203.45 liters |
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14

Bed & breakfast/Lodge 13 Letters written to the owners

15 | Meat inspection 432 Carcasses were inspected and

condemnations were made
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(PERFORMANCE REPORT PART 11}

COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL

E MUNICIPALITY HAS HUMAN RESOURCE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES IN PLACE WHICH ENSURE
FAIR, EFFICIENT, EFFECTIVE AND TRANSPARENT PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION, SUCH POLICIES
AND PROCEDURES ARE REVIEWED ANNUALLY TO ENSURE RELEVANCE TO THE LEGISLATION.

POLICIES

5.4 INJURIES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS

Employees | Proportion | Average Total
Type of injury injury leave f.ls.ing employees | injury leave e
taken - days | injury using sick | per
leave leave employee s
Required basic medical attention oniy 0 0 0 0 0
Temporary total disablement 0 0 0 0 0
Permanent disablement 0 0 0 0 o
| Fatal 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0
T4.3.1
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|
1
Technic ‘nltns and associate
prbfessionals

119

36

155

23%

27 128

57

39

15

54

10.81%

11 13

4.9

35

Machiia' operators and

rivers

Number and Period of Suspensions

Position Nature of Alleged | Date of | Detalls of Disciplinary | Date Finalized
Misconduct Suspension Action taken or Status of
Case and Reason why not
Finalized
| General Assistant Gross dishonesty 25 March 2014 | Clesing arguments | Ongoing
received. Awaiting
sanction
| General Assistant Gross dishonesty 25 March 2014 | Closing arguments. | Ongoing
Awaiting sanction
General Assistant Divulgence of | 10 February | Awaiting closing | Ongoing
confidential 2012 arguments from parties
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Disciplinary Action Taken on Cases of Financlal Misconduct

Position Nature of Alleged Misconduct ! Disciplinary action taken | Date Finalized
and Rand value of any loss to the
municipality
None during this period
PERFORMANCE REWARDS
Performance Rewards by Gender
Designations Gender | Total number | Number of | Expenditure | Proportion of
of employees | beneficiaries | on rewards | beneficlarles
in group 2011/2012 within group
Lower skiiled M-F nfa nfa n/a nfa
Skilled M-F n/a nfa n/a nfa
Highly Skilled production | M-F n/a n/a n/a n/a
| Highly skilled supervision | M-F nfa | nfa n/a nfa
Senior management M-F n/a n/a n/a nfa
MM and 557 M 14 14
T4.4.1.1
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COMPONENT B: 5.5 MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

The municipality comprises of a very diverse workforce with various occupations, this poses
challenges in the sourcing of accredited training service providers. Adverts are being placed in the
media, website and notice board for accredited service providers to provide quotations.

6.3 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING

| SKILLS MATRIX
Ermploye Number of skilled employees required and actual as at 30 April 2014
oS in — A o = e e —
pas Skitls d other sho
at 30 programmes and other short — ;
Manage sy Leanerships i Other forms of training Total
ment Gender 2014 | ‘
lavel P ’ e e e i) £l
Actual Planne | Actual | ] 1 Actual ‘
Planned Planned Planned ;
Ne. 30 June - Target CIE acilalao ARt Target 30 June 30_ Target 30 lune ) I
S April fune 2014 e April S Aprit | eet
2014 2013 ' 2014 2014 ;
Councillo } iémale 15 0 5 | 8 3 0 5 8 5,
rs/ | 1
legislator ﬁiale 20 ] 9 7 2 0 9 7
) ] |
Municipa | [lemale 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 0
[ " :
|
Manager | ‘
and fale 5 2 2 0 0 2 2 2 4 -2
Section | I
57 HOD's | |
Other | [iamale 6 4 4 0 2 2 a 1 -1 & 7 -1
senlor ]
officals |
and viale 10 7 7 0 2 4 -2 1 4 9 12 -8
manager r
s . i
Professio | Lemale 10 3 -3 2 1 7 2 13 | -1
nals | firale 18 2 -2 -5 7 3 17 | 14
Technicia | [‘emale a3 ) 3 13 -10 1 1 14 {.-11
ns and ; —4
assoclate * ]
professio | LAale 96 0 24 30 £ 1 -1 24 31 &
nals ! ;
Commun | jemale 6 0 2 2 0 2 0 2
ity ,J ‘
service | firale 7 0 7 7 1 1 7 1 6.
workers
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Iqmale

Cleri:’:al 51 5 5 0 24 8 16 i 4 29 14 |15
ani
Admin Hale 32 4 4 0 9 6 3 0 13 10 3
workers ‘
Service | Fdmale 5 0 0 0 0 0 0
and Sales ]
workers I+Ie 3 0 1 1 0 0 1 | 2
Machine | Fdmale 1 0 12 12 0 12 0 12!
operator :
s and l+-|e 43 0 40 9 S| 0 40 9 31
drivers !
Elementa | female 78 0 14 8 6 0 i4 8 6|
occ:lvpati le 386 0 49 25 24 0 49 25 24
ons
Subtotal | Female 206 10 13 3 64 42 22 10 -10 74 65 g
Male 640 13 15 -2 143 50 53 12 12 156 117 | 39
| FINANCIAL COMPETENCY DEVELOPMENT : PROGRESS REPORT* ‘
Description A. Total B. Total Consolidated | Consolidated: | Consolidated: | Consolidated:
numberof | number of |:Totalof A Competency | Total number | Total number
officials officials and B assessments | of officials of officiais
employed employed completed whose that meet
by by for Aand B periormance | prescribed
municipality | municipai (Regulation agreements | competency
(Regulation | entities 14(4) (b)and | comply with | levels
14{4)}(z} and | {Regulation {d} Regulation 16 | (Regulation
{c)) 14{a){a) (Regulation 14{4)(e))
and (c)) 14(a)(f))
Finanli}al Officiais
Accou.Hting officer 1 1 1|1 1
Chiefﬁ nancial officer 1 1 111 1
Seniol managers 4 4 2| 4 2
In process
Any other financial officials 2 2 2 still
Supp!lchain management
offici
Head if supply chain
management units
Suppl¢ chain management
seniofmanagers
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Skills Development Expenditure

R'000
Employees Original Budget and Actual Expenditure on skills development Year 1
as f" t!"’ Leamerships Skills Other forms of Total
beginning programmes & training
of the other short
Management level | Gender | financial COUrses
year
No. Original | Actual | Original | Actual | Original | Actual | Original | Actual
Budget Budget Budget Budget
MM and 557 & Female 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
HOD's Male 4 10000 0 0 0 0 0
Councilors Female 15 11429 | 20356 0 0 0 0
Male 20 27000 | 44780 0 0| 27000 44780
Professionals | Female 11| 133550 | 68416 | 3990 ! 28945 | 3333 247 | 140873 97608
Male 17 0 0] 92431 41293 0 0] 9243 41293
Technicia_n:e and | Female 13 | 107008 | 99106 | 10000 | 14618 | 3333 | 427 | 120341 | 114151
associa
professionals | Male 27 | 107008 | 143836 | 14833 | 27646 | 3333 766 | 125174 | 172248 |
Clerks Female 45 | 451073 | 455764 | 52778 | 66801 0 572 | 503851 | 523137
Male 27 | 262043 | 240598 | 15000 | 10423 0 260 | 277943 | 251281
Community Female 8 0 0| 7416 | 9985 0 0] 7416 9985
Servics workers  I'y-le 50 0 0| 68758 | 114520 0 0] 68758 | 114520
Plant and machine | Female 11! 22222 36420 17500] 35126 0 0! 39722 71546
operators and I
assemblers Male 86 | 177778 | 285360 | 42500 | 84968 0 0| 220278 | 370328
Elementary Female 43 0 0 0 0| 2500 | 4506 | 2500 4506
oowpatlons Male |
Sub total Female 03 | 691631 | 623286 | 85613 | 140705 | 6666 | 1246 | 783910 | 765237
Male 145 | 369951 | 384434 | 144834 | 238662 | 3333 | 1026 | 518118 | 624122
Total 238 | 1061582 | 1007720 | 230447 | 370367 | oow0 | 2272 | 1302028 | 1389359
*% and *R value of municipal salaries (original budget) allocated for workplace skills plan. %* | *R
T45.3
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FINANCIAL COMPETENCY DEVELOPMENT : PROGRESS REPORT*

Dascription A. Total B. Totzl Consolidated | Consolidated: | Consolidated: | Consolidated:
number of { numberof | :Total of A Competency | Total number | Total number
officials officials and B assessments | of officials of officials
employed employed completed whose that meet
by by for Aand B performance | prescribed
municipality | municipal (Regulation agreements | competency
(Regulation | entities 14{4)} (b} and | comply with | levels
14{4)(a) and | (Regulation {d} Regulation 16 | (Regulation
{c) 14{4)(a) {Regulation 14{3)(e))

and (c)) 14(a){f))
Finan ilal Officials
Accounting officer 1 1 1 4 1
| Chief financial officer 1 1 111 1

Seniofl managers 4 4 2| 4 2
In process
still of
finalisation of
the balance

Any O her financial officials 37 37 11 of learners

Supply|chain management
officials

Heads|of supply chain
management units

Supply chain management
seniofl managers

Number of Employees whose salaries were increased due to their positions being upgraded

Beneficiaries

Gender

Total

Lower skilled

nfa
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Skilled M-F n/a
Highly Skilled production M-F n/a
Highly skilled supervision M-F nfa
Senior management M-F n/a
MM and §57 M-F n/a

HR Policies and Plans

Name of Policy Completed | Reviewed | Date adopted by council or
comment on failure to adopt
1 Affimative Action Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
2 Altraction and Retention In progress | No 26 AZululandst 2014
13 Code of Conduct for employees Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
4 Delegations, Authorisation & Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
Responsibility
5 Disciplinary Code and Procedures | Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
6 Essential Services Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
7 Employee Assistance / Wellness Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
8 Employment Equity Yes Yes 26 AZululangst 2014
9 | Exit Management Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
10 | Grievance Procedures Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
11 | HIViAids Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
12 | Human Resource and Development Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
13 | Information Technology Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
14 | Job Evaluation No No Guided by SALGA
15 | Leave Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
16 | Occupational Health and Saiety | Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
17 | Official Housing nfa Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
18 | Official Joumeys Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
19 | Official fransport o attend Funerals Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
20 | Official Working Hours and Overtime 1 Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
121 | Organisaticnal Rights | Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
122 | Payroll Deduclions Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
23 | Performance Management and Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
Development
| 24 | Recruitment, Selection and Appointments | Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014




25 | Remuneration Scales and Allowances Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 20114
26 | Resettlement nfa Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
27 | Sexual Harassment Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
28 | Skills Development Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
29 | Smoking no Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
30 | Special Skills nfa No nfa

31 | Work Organisation n/a No nfa

32 | Uniforms and Protective Clothing Yes Yes 26 AZululandst 2014
33 | Other:

Use name of local policies if different from above and at any other HR policies

nof fisted.
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E%E% .- EINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

REPORT OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER I

Lo

COMPONENT A: STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. INTRODUCTION

Itis a pleasure indeed to present the 2014/2015 Annual Financial Statements. It is also gratifying that
these statements were audited by the Office of the Auditor-General and a ciean audit report was
achieved for the second consecutive year. A word of appreciation goes to all stakeholders who
assisted us in the achievement of clean audit awards.

These Annual Financial Statements were prepared in accordance with Generally Recognised
Accounting Practice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board {ASB) in accordance with
Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, {Act No 56 of 2003).

The current year statement of Financial Position reports our net assets increasing by R150 415 923 or
7.5 % over last year.

The increase in Net Assets is ascribed primarily to the increase in Accumulated Surplus as a result of
the surplus generated on the operating account. The increase in Non-current Liabilities is primarily as
a result of the increases in Post-Retirement Medical Benefit Liahilities. The increase in Current
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Liabilities is primarily as a result of an increase in a book bank overdraft. This overdraft has a negative
effect on the cash flow position. To address the negative cash flow, an Interim Finance Committee
has been established with the sole object of extinguishing the negative cash flow position. Current

Assets also increased.

On the revenue side, service charges increased, though overall revenue decreased due to a decrease
in interest on investments, a decrease in grants and subsidies received.

On the expenditure side, overall operating expenditure increased primarily depreciation and
amortization, due to an increase of employee related costs and employee benefits.

Looking to the future, revenue is likely to be reduced due to the current drought situation that is

likely to reduce billed revenue.

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

The following indicators are self-explanatory.
The percentages of expenditure categories are well within acceptable norms and indicate good gover

municipality.

Financial Statement Ratios:

Employee benefits

INDICATOR 2015 2014
Surplus / (Deficit) before
Appropriations 149 898 136 188 725 936
| Expenditure Categories as a percentage of Total
| Expenses: !
1  Employee Related Costs 25.98% 24.64%
Remuneration of Councillors 1.12% 1.19%
Contribution to Doubtful debts 0.00% 1.23%
Depreciation and Amortisation 8.13% 5.69%
Repairs and Maintenance 7.42% 9.02%
Bad debts 1.49% 0.00% |
Bulk Purchases 13.38% 14.57% |
Contracted Services 2.68% 2.57%
Grants and Subsidies Paid 0.04% 0.35%
General Expenses 36.73% 40.75%
2.84% 0.00% |
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OPERATING RESULTS

Details of the operating results per segmental classification of expenditure are included in Appendix "D",
whilst operational results are included in Appendices "E (1), E (2) and E (3)".

The services offered by Zululand District Municipality can generally be classified as Trading Services.

Water Services:

Water is purified in bulk and distributed to the consumers by the municipality. Sewerage is removed from
households and treated at sewer treatment plants but only for those households who are connected to
the water-borne sewer system. Tariffs levied for water sewerage are subject to annual adjustments.

18. INTER-GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS

The municipality is dependent on financial aid from other government spheres to finance its
annual capital programme. Operating grants are utilised to finance indigent support and
provision of free basic services.

1 EXPRESSION OF APPRECIATION

We are grateful to the Mayor, members of the Executive Committee, Councillors, the Municipal
Manager and Heads of Departments for the support extended during the financial year. A special
word of thanks to all staff in the Finance Department, for without their assistance, the finalization
these Annual Financial Statements and the achievement of a clean audit report would be
possible.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

5B NKOSI

31 August 2015
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75.2 STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Revenue Collection: All categories of actual Revenue earned exceeded budgeted revenue except for
Interest on investments. However, the budget was adjusted to recognise the low interest income.

Financial Summary

R' 000
Year -
2013114 Current: Year 2014115 Year 0 Variance
Actual Original Adjusted Actual Original | Adjustment
Description Budget Budget Budget % | s Budget %
Financial Performance
Service charges 26 899 20297 | 20207 20948 100% 100%
Investment revenue 6980 8581 2581 2037 24% 79%
Transfers recognised - operational 291 327 312569 313032 | 308127 99% 98%
Other own revenue 3648 181737 180020 | 11598 6% 6%
328 854 532184 524995 | 352977
Total Revenue {excluding capital
transfers and contributions)
Employee costs 128571 | 142305 | 142305 159 789 1% 1%
Remuneration of counciliors 6191 6 467 8467 6221 96% 96%
Depreciation & asset impairment 20701 45618 45618 45070 99% 99%
Finance charges
Materials and bulk purchases 76016 84865 | 848865 74 180 88% 88%
Transfers and grants 1829 1981 1981 200 10% 10%
Other expenditure 279 590 237 844 216164 | 268 940 115% 124%
Total Expenditure 521898 514170 497 490 | 554 401 %
Surplus/(Deficit) -193 044 18014 27505 | -201 424 %
Transfers recognised - capital 381769 336 994 320904 | 351322
Contributions recognised - capital &
contributed assets % % |
Surplusi(Deficit) after capital 88725 | SE0E [TAZEH 149 898
transfers & contributions % %
Share of surplus/ {deficit) of
associate % %




M

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 188726 355008 [ 320994 149 898 % %
Capital expenditure & funds sources
Capital expenditure 355008 355008 | 357488 333717 % %
Transfers recognised - capital 316379 | ;b9 | 3mom 329994 98% 100%
Public confributions & donations - - % %
Borrowing - - % %
Intemally generated funds 7083 18014 [ 274M4 3723 21% 21%
Total sources of capital funds 323 462 355008 | 357488 333717 % %
Financial position
Total current assets 19715 231332 | 123562 33034
Total non current assets 1765 381 2670799 | 2673279 2261 587
Total current liabilities 95749 73500 | 73500 132 667
Total non current liabilities ] - - 15738 - -
Community wealth/Equity 1981612 2488579 2501479 | 2146 217
Cash flows
Net cash from (used) operating 220785 252059 | 255739 175669
Net cash from {used) investing -315836 (355 007) (357487) | (231 383)
Net cash from {(used) financing {45) @s) | 15733
Cash/cash equivalents at the year j
end 95 050 48129 (107 202) {39 982)
Cash backing/surplus reconciliation
|  Cash and investments available 200000 | 92230 - - -
Application of cash and investments - 110340 | 110313 - - B
Balance - surplus (shortfall) 89660 (18 083) - - -
Asset management
Asset register summary (WDV) 2666270 | 2666270 - . -
Depreciation & asset impairment 29701 45618 | 45618 45070 - -
Renewal of Existing Assets 16711 16711 - - -
Repairs and Maintenance 47 01 58987 | 58967 41115 - -
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Free services

provided
service level

Water:

Energy:

Refuse:

Households below minimum

Sanitation/sewerage:

Cost of Free Basic Services provided | -
Revenue cost of free services

2787

10953

45

2767

10953

m

Employees: Finance Department

Position

Employee
No.

Post
No.

Employee

| No.

Vacancies

CFO

0

Deputy CFO's

Chief Accountants

Accountants
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Assistant
Accountants

Credit Controller

Procurement Officer

Finance Clerks
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Meter Readers

11

1
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Cashiers

Interns

Budget Officer

Secretaries
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6.3 GRANTS
Grant Performance
n S il R’ 000
Year -2013/14 Year 2014115 ___Year 0 Variance
Descripti Actual Budget | Adjustment Actual Original |  Adjustments
an ] s Budget Budget Budget
(%} (%)
Operating Transfers and Grants
National Government: 646 469 641 834 640 584 657470 0 -
100.00
Equitable share 276930 | 297420 297 420 297420 % | 100%
100.00
Municipal Systems Improvement 890 934 934 934 % 1 100%
Depariment of Water Affairs 53 081 74 000 67 000 62 866 84.95% | 92.530
100.00
MWIG 37170 39 205 39 205 39205 % 1 100%
Expanded public works 100,00
Programme 2942 2486 2486 2 486 % { 100%
100.00
Grant: Rural Sanitation 4500 0 0 0 % | 100%
- 100.00
Finance Management Grant f 1250 1250 1250 1250 % | 100%
100.00
MIG Grant 261545 218622 241622 241622 % | 100%
100.00
Massification 5887 0 |0 %
100.69
Rural road 1866 2167 2167 2167 % | 100%
DWA Acceraleted comm-- 15721 3500 3500 3500 100% 100%
Provincial Government: 26 571 1729 1979 1979 0 0
100.00
Indonsa 1639 1729 | 1729 1729 % | 100%
LED Catalyst ‘ - - - -
Intergovernmental relation : - -
Local Government Chorela Project - -
Mona Market ; - -
Training of Councillors 200
Ulundi Airport ; 6499
P700 strategic corridor f 1866 5000 | 5000 0
100.00
Shared sarvices 2276 250 250 % | 100%
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Tempering Fee 28
Ulundi Tourisnt Hub - -
Ambulance subsidy
Sports and Recreation
Finance Management Grant - 0 - 0
District Municipality: 673 040 | 643 563 642 563 659 449 102% 102%

finsert descripfion] - - - -

Other grant providers: - = = .
finsert description]

Total Operating Transfers and 673 040 643563 | 642563 | 659449 102.&‘;96 .

Grants
7521

6.4 ASSET MANAGEMENT

INTRODUCTION TO ASSET MANAGEMENT

The assets management system was effectively implemented during the year. The Fixed Assets
Register is in place and is balanced on a monthly basis. Despite the inadequate funding to maintain
assets, the assets are in a functional condition.

COMMENT ON REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE:

The maintenance budget is not sufficient. However, every effort is made to keep all assets in a working
condition with minimum maintenance.

ASSESSMENT OF ARREARS

The bulk of service debtors comprises of Indigent debtors that were previously not written off. During
the current year council took a decision to write off indigent debtors upon application using indigent
registers. This exercise assisted in reducing doubtful debts and the process is ongoing. The collection
rate on non-indigent debts is improving.

COMPONENT C: CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS

I INTRODUCTION TO CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS _I
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The cash flow position has deteriorated but a recovery plan is in place where cash flow is monitored
on a daily basis and stringent measures have been put in place to ensure budget savings. The Interim

Finance Committee comprising all HODs has been set up and this committee meets every Monday to
monitor the projected cash-flow against Actual cash-flow.

PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS

No PPPs were implemented during the year.

COMPONENT D: OTHER FINANCIAL MATTERS

6.5 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT IMPLEMENTATION REPORT
2014/2015
Contents
1 Purpose of this document 2
2 Introduction 2
3 Discussion 3
4 Challenges 8
S Legal implications 9
6 Approval of thereport 9
1 Purpose of this document
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The purpose of this report is to give feedback on the implementation of the supply chain management policy
for the financial year ended 30 June 2015.

2 Introduction

The Minister of Finance, acting with the concurrence of the Minister for the Provincial and Local
Government, has in terms of section 168 of the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management
Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) promulgated Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations in
Government Gazette No. 27636 dated 30 May 2005.

In terms of Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations, section 6 (Oversight role of council of
the municipality or board of directors of municipal entity) states the following;

6. {1) The council of the municipality and the board of directors of a municipal entity must
maintain oversight over the implementation of its supply chain management policy.

(2) For the purpose of such oversight the accounting officer must-

| (a) (i) in the case of a municipality, within 30 days of the end of each financial year, submit a
report on the implementation of the supply chain management policy of the municipality and of any
municipal entity under its sole or shared control, to the council of the municipality;

{4)The reports of a municipality must be made public in accordance with section 21A of the Municipal
Systems Acts. The reports of a municipal entity must be made public in a similar way.

3 Discussion

The Council of Zululand District Municipality (ZDM) adopted an amended Supply Chain Management
Policy on the 26 August 2014 (Resolution ZDMC: 14/240). Section 3 of the ZDM Supply Chain
Management Policy states that the municipal manager must at least annually review the
implementation of this policy and when he/she considers it necessary submit proposals for the
amendment of this Policy to the council and that such amendments must comply with Municipal
Supply Chain Management Regulations as promulgated in terms of the MEMA.

| National Treasury issued the following circulars to enhance compliance with MFMA and outline
| procedures to be followed in best expenditure management;

. MFMA Circular No. 68 (UIFW Expenditure Framework) dated 10 May 2013

. MFMA Circular No. 69 SCM on Local Production and Content dated 22 May 2013
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. MFMA Circular No. 73 Systems of Delegations dated 13 May 2013

3.1. Supply Chain Management Unit

Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations, paragraph 7, states that each municipality and
each municipal entity must establish a supply chain management unit to implement its supply chain
management policy and that unit must where possible operate under the direct supervision of the
Chief Financial Officer or official to whom this duty has been delegated in terms of the section 82 of
the Act. ZDM has SCM Unit operates under the office of the CFO.

The Supply Chain Management Unit is responsible for the functions:

. Dernand management
. Acquisition management
. Logistics management
1e Disposal management
° Risk management
{e Performance management

| 3.2. Supply Chain Processes

Demand Management

The system of demand management allows for the analysis of proper needs, establishment of a
supplier database, implementation of IDP projects and drafting of proper specifications. National

| Treasury issued MFMA Circular No. 62 on guidelines to be followed on the development and
implementation of Procurement Plan for procurements of goods and services for the value above R

200,000.00.

| Acquisition Management

| The system of acquisition allows procurement of goods and services within the following ranges:

sPetty cash purchases up to R200
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*Verbal or written quotations up to R 2,000
*Three {3) formal written quotations up to R 200,000
sCompetitive bidding process for value above R 200,000.

During the current financlal year there were no expenditure of goods or services was procured
outside an approved relevant budget.

The bid committees are established and its members are duly appointed in writing by the Municipal
Manager. The bid committees are:

Bid Specification Committee (Chairperson - HoD: Planning)
Bid Evaluation Committee (Chairperson - HoD: Technical Services) and
Bid Adjudication Committee (Chairperson - CFQ)

The composition of the above committees complies with legislated requirements Municipal Supply
Chain Management Regulations, paragraph 27(3); 28(2) and 29(2).

Logistics Management

ZDM maintains supplier database. Prospective service providers are allowed to submit their
registration forms anytime for the inclusion into the database. Supplier’s database was reviewed in

| February 2015 for the current financial year. System of logistics management is in place for setting of
inventory levels, placing of orders, receiving and distribution of goods, stores and warehouse
management. Stock take was conducted at year end to reconcile physical stock levels with the
financial system {Venus).

Disposal Management

Section 40 of ZDM Supply Chain Management Policy illustrates criteria to be followed during disposal
or letting or un-serviceable, redundant and obsolete assets. As stipulated in section 40 of our SCM '
Policy, three (3) council vehicles were disposed by Council through invitation of written price
guotations.

Risk Management
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Annually as per Risk Management Implementation Plan, ZDM conducts risk assessment in all
operating business units (including SCM unit). Risk Assessment for 2014/15 financial year was
conducted on 28 July 2014. This process includes identification of risk and development of mitigating
measures with the SCM unit.

The following table illustrates risks identified with the SCM function:

No of risk identified Number of mitigating plans developed and implemented Status of
implementation as at 30 June 2015

Resolved Not resolved  In-progress

2 4 3 - i

Tenders Award Reporting

During the current financial year tenders amounting R 350,338,139.20 were awarded after following
all competitive bid processes.

Paragraph 32 appointments

ZDM Supply Chain Management Policy, paragraph 32 (Procurement of goods and services under
contracts secured by other organs of state) states that;

(1) The municipal manager may procure goods or services under a contract secured by another
organ of state, but only if —

{a) The contract has been secured by that other organ of state by means of a competitive
bidding process  applicable to that organ of state;

(b) There is no reason to believe that such contract was not validly procured;

{c) There are demonstrable discounts or benefits to do so; and
(d) That other organ of state and the provider have consented to such procurement in writing.

Based on the above provision of the policy, ZDM has awarded two (2) tenders amounting to R
2,700,000.00 during the current financial year. These tenders have been reported to Council together
with all other tenders awarded during the current financial year. |
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Quotations Award Reporting

Some goods and services were procured through invitation of formal written price quotations.
Advertisement for these quotations were placed on the municipality website and official notice board
for a period of seven (7) days before the closing date as required by paragraph 18 of the Municipai
Supply Chain Management Regulations. These quotations have been reported to Council.

The table below illustrates quotations awarded during the current financial year:

Period Qi Q2 Q3 Q4 Total

Amount 4652911.79 4755659.82 176849496 225360479 13430671.36

Deviations (Paragraph 36) Reporting

Paragraph 36 of the Supply Chain Management Policy allows Municipal Manager to deviate from
official procurement processes to procure goods and services through any convenient processes. All
reasons for the reported deviations have been approved by the Municipal Manager and thereafter
reported to EXCO/Council.

The table below illustrates paragraph 36 expenditure incurred during the current financial year:

Period Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Total

Amount 5398 740.46 15424717.33 4212828.75 290322527 27539511.81

4 Challenges

The Municipality has not implemented MFMA Circular 62 (SCM: Enhancing Compliance and
Accountability} for the current financial year. The Procurement Plan was not implemented for the
financial year as it was indicated under Risk Management paragraph above. The procurement Plan
has been developed and will be implemented for the financial year 2015/16.

The Censtruction Industry Development Board (CIDB) Act section 22{3) and Construction Industry
Development Board (CIDB) Regulations requires that all construction contracts above a value of
tender must be recorded in the CIDB Register website and paragraph 24 of this Regulations requires
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that invitation calls (advertisement) for ail construction works must be published on the CIDB’s
Website.

The municipality has registered late in the current financial year with the CIDB as a result the above
has not been recorded as required. However, this legislated requirement will be implemented
effectively during 2015/16 financial year.

5 Legal Implications

The report is compiled as required in terms of Paragraph 6 of the Municipal Supply Chain
Management Regulations as promulgated by Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003.

GRAP COMPLIANCE

The Annual Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Recognised
Accounting Practice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) in accordance with
Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, (Act No 56 of 2003). The standards and
pronouncements that form the GRAP Reporting Framework for the 2014/15 financial period is set out
in Directive 5 issued by the ASB on 11 March 2009.Delete Directive note once comment’s completed-
Follow the above with informaticn on progress with GRAP compliance at your municipality. Detail
any instances where the municipality has deviated from the GRAP standards currently applicable.

T5.13.1
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Audit Committee Report to the Council of Zululand District Municipality

Background

Audit Committee mandate

The Zululand District Municipality has established an Audit and Audit Performance Management
Committee in accordance with section 166 of the Municipal Finance Management Act, Act no 56 of
2003 (MFMA) and section 14(2)(c) of the Local Government Municipal Planning and Performance
Regulations, 2001 {(Regulations). Consideration has also been given to section 14(2)(c) of the
Regulations and MFMA Circular No. 65 issued by the National Treasury in November 2012 as well as
the recommendations contained in the King Report on Governance for South Africa 2009 (King IIF).

Role of the Audit Committee

The role of the Audit Committee is to assist the Zuluiand District Municipality in achieving its
strategic goals and objectives, by helping to maintain effective internal controls, risk management,
accurate financial reporting and corporate governance principles, and other such duties as may be
directed by the Council and Accounting Officer.
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The Audit Committee must review and assess the qualitative aspects of financial reporting, the
municipality’s processes to manage business and financial risk, governance processes and compliance
with applicable legal, ethical and regulatory requirements.

Audit Committee members

The Audit and Performance Management Committee, consisting of independent, external members
listed below, is required to meet at least 4 times per annum as per the Audit Committee Charter,
although additional meetings may be called as the need arises. The Audit Committee has met more
than 4 times for the financial year 2014-2015.

We present our report for the year-end 30 June 2015

Audit Committee Members and Attendance

Details Qualifications Meetings Status

Mr. P. Mntambo{AC Chair) Beompt, Project 747 Active
Management & MBA

Mr. M.C. Ndwandwe Bcom 7/7 Active

Mr. M. Ngcobo NDIP Town & Regional 7/7 Active
Planning ]

The Council of Zululand District Municipality has appointed its Audit Committee to assist the
municipality in advising:
* Municipal Council, the political office-bearers, the accounting officers and the management

staff of the municipality, accounting officer and the management staff of the municipal entity,
on matters relating to:

1. Internal financial control and internal audits;
2. Risk management

3. Accounting Policies

4,

The adequacy , reliability and accuracy of financial reporting and information
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5. Performance management

Effective governance

7. Compliance with this Act, DORA and any other applicable legislation (MFMA 56 of
2005, Section 166(2)(a)(i-ix)

<

In order for the audit committee to be effective and able to advise according we rely on the reports
prepared by internal audit, information obtained from the management and accounting officers.

The following matter has been brought to the attention of the council of Zululand District
Municipality:

Internal financial control and Internal audits

There were no noted changes in the financial control during 2014/15 and per the work performed by
internal andit unit there was no material changes reported.

Internal Audit Unit

The Internal audit is outsourced from PWC a firm of independent accountants and registered auditors.
They have presented their audit plan which is risk based in August 2014. All assignments per the audit
plan were performed and reported to the audit committee in our quarterly meeting,

Recommendations

¢ The municipality to ensure that all recommendations for the Internal Audit and Audit
Committee implemented.

Risk management

Risk management becomes an important part in any business because of an increase in probability of
occurring of events that could have positive or negative impact in the business. The municipality has
risk management committee in place and effective. However, there was no formal reports received
from risk management committee.

Audit Committee recommendation(s)

¢ The chairperson of risk committee to report to the chairperson of the audit committee of the
risk assessment conducted.

Accounting Policies
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A mid-year and final year annual financial statements and accompying policies and notes were
reviewed. There were no changes in the accounting policy and were constantly apply in relation to
prior year.

The adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial reporting and information

The financial statements are prepared internally by the Finance department. It is further reviewed by
internal audit and audit committee. The audit committee further call another meeting to review and
ensure all changes recommended are enacted in the annual financial statements. Therefore, the
committee was satisfied with the adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial reporting information.

The audit committee wish to commend the finance department for exceptional work in preparation of
credible and reliable AFS and were submitted on time to AG 31 August 2015.

Performance management

The performance management is also done internally through the department of Planning. The report
then sent to Internal Audit for audit and to ensure its compliance with Act. There was only
insignificant findings which was cleared by relevant HOD. The report also presented to the Audit
committee on a quarterly basis.

Recommendations
o The external service provider to be monitored on a quarterly basis.

Effective governance

In ensuring good practice of governance the audit committee has managed to meet its target to at least
meet four times per annum, in the committee has met more 4 times and in our meetings the MPAC
chair was always invited and MPAC always invite audit committee chair.

Recommendations

¢ The MPAC to ensure that council recommendations and audit committee recommendations be
implemented on time.

¢ To strengthen the MPAC and Audit committee relationship in ensuring good governance
training,

Compliance with this Act, DORA and any other applicable legislation

In terms of the Internal Audit reported tabled to the audit committee the municipality has improved in
compliance, however, there is still a room of improvements.
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Debtor Collection/Own Revenue Management

Cash management is part of the strategy of revenue enhancement for the municipality. The
municipality should improve the collection on long outstanding debts.

Performance Evaluation

The mid-year performance evaluation for the head of departments and municipality manager were
performed and all stakeholders were present.

Recommendations
¢ To enforce and instill the mid-year performance of the external service provider.

Service Delivery

The main service delivery by the municipality is to supply water and sanitation through the whole
district of the municipality. The Technical Department has managed very well in terms of ensuring all
open project are monitored and evaluated against the budget.

Recommendations:

e As a critical responsibility of the municipality it must ensure that all service provider are
monitored and evaluated and ensure the service delivery does not interrupted.

Prior Year AG Queries and Dash Board Report
AG Queries

The auditor general queries raised in prior year were included in the audit plan which the internal audit
was assisting the municipality in clearing them. The most of the queries were cleared.

Dash Board Report

A door to door visit by the office of the Auditor General has assisted the municipality to improve
internal financial controls and governance issues. It is also noted that the improvement in leadership
and governance in the Q4 reports with unchanged status on financial and performance management,

Recommendations

. To ensure that critical issues raised by AG are cleared on time.

Conclusion
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The audit committee wish commends a working relationship with the administration in discharging its
responsibility.

Phunmdani Mntambo-

Chairperson of the Audit Committee
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A clean audit report was achieved during the year and this is for the second consecutive year. The
Report of the Auditor-General is attached below:

T6.0.1
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Auditor-General of South Africa

Lululand District Municipality -
Audit report 2014-15
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ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash gquivalents

Trade recelvables from exchange transactions
Other receivables from exchange transactlons
Other receivables from non-exchange fransactions
Inventories

Prepaymenis

VAT receivable

Non-current assets
Non-current recelvables
Property, plant and equipment
Heritage assets

Intanglble assets

Total assats

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables from exchange transactions
Consumer deposits

Current provisions

Bank overdraft

Payables from non-exchange fransaclions

Non-current liabillties

Rental deposits held
Paost retirement benefit obligations

Total llabfiities
Net assets
NET ASSETS

Accumulated surplus / (deficit)

Total nat assets

3.1.
3.2
4 & 38

13

Owoe -~

11
12
14

15|

17
29

2015 2014
R R
33 034 742 19 646 077
6 000 -
8 103 144 3 791 500
177 118 31 600
12 956 283 4 141495
5507 329 3 285 555
758 831 1754 300
, 5 524 936 | | 8 641 538
2 261 587 603 2 070 452 470
5 224 345 3 124 887
2 254 638 055 2 065 792 385
1 161 452 1151452
| 573 752 283 745
2 294 622 345 2 090 098 547
132 666 796 94 291 821
76 828 090 79 132 435
3329 844 3 227 865
6 814 831 5 869 455
45 486 859 5 409 352
207 123 | 562 815
15 738 325 6325
5325 5325
15 733 000 -
148 405 121 94 297 246
2 146 217 224 1 995 801 301
2 148 217 224 1995 801 301

2 146 217 224

1995801361




Revenue from Exchange Transactions
Service changes

Rental of facifiies and equipment

Interost eamad - external invastments
Other revenue from exchange transacfions
Reversal of contribution fo doubtful debis

lRmnue from Non-Exchange Transactions
Government grants and subsidies received
Other revenue from non-axchange

Total revenue

Expenses

Employee related costs

Remunseration of councilors
CGontribution fo Doubtfirl debts
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Repairs and mainlenance

Bad debis

Employee benefits

Bulk Water purification and Sewar Treatment
Confracted sefvices

lGrants and subskiies paid

General expenses

Total expenses
(Gains on sale of assats

[Financlal Loss Recovered
Surplus / (deficif) for the period

Note

18
19
20

3

228 Bapy

28

30

32
42

2015 2014
R R
23948 178 26 899 025
178 377 119418
2 037 921 6 980 485
3701 241 2533754
7682 104 -
658 449 084 673 040 161
37984 278684
703 034 970 709 600 706
144 055 908 128 570 712
6221335 8 191 361
- 6 416 307
45070 211 29700 571
41115042 47 061 156
8 246 053 -
15 733 000 -
74 180 428 76 016 153
14 862 961 13428 612
200 000 1820 239
204 716 125 | 212 653 951
554 401 064 521896 061
167119 23 291
- 1007113 ___ 1000000
149 808 137 188 725
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
il g

Balance at 30 Jume 2013

Correction of prior period error
Restatad Balance at 30 June 2013
Surplus / (deficit) for the period
Restated Balance af 30 June 2014
Correction of prior period emror
Restated Balance at 30 June 2014
Transfers to accumnulated surplus
Surplus / (daficit) for the period

Balance at 30 June 2015

Note

38

38

1792772 066
| 989370
1783 761 445

188 725 936

1982 487 381

13313 921

1985 801 3014
517785

149 898 137

2146217224




CAEH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES

Racaipts
Cash Recelved from consumers, govemment and ofhar

WP-rmmh
Cash Paid to employea costs, suppfier and other

RM cash flows from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net cash fiows from Investing activities

Purchase of Proparty, Plant and Equipment
Purchase of Herltage Assats

Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Interest-Investments

Purchase of intangible sssats
Proceeds from sale of imvestments
|Purchase of foreign currency securities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Incraase In post retirement henefit obligations

Net incrense | (decraase) in net cash and cash equivalents
Net cash and cash equivalants at beginning of period
Net cash and cash equivalents &t end of perod

3

175 088 565

(5489 352)

20801 782

89550879




lnmmw udget
Actuel 2004 [Desc} Actual 2015|2016 tmpnts 2045 Diforsnce  [Comosants

[Revenua I
Sorvics charges fioim Sowsmge Ramoval
28 850 025 [Servica cherges 2088 179 20 267 D00 29267 000 B51 178 [wes nol budget for duing 201415 budgs!
wety bat.ad on The leat financial
118 418 {Renial of tachties and squipment 837 £6 000 0% 000 137 actual,
interostis bersed an eslimaded capital
5980 426 |Inkorest eimad - sxiemal vestmonts 2037821 8 581 000 <5 000 000 2 581 000 543 070 [Invesimerts that fluctust during the yaar.
of proviglon for b T 882 194
P TOD Grand woe ot roosived, RBIG was
nol recalved In fill end tha additional
673 040} 161 |Sovemmant grants and subsidies G50 440 0N 648 653 Dop -§537 000 543026 000 16 423 094 |aflocation of MIG and ACTP.
Due to the appropiation of sccumuled
2 661 816 | Other incoma 37206 181 672000 -1 852 000 180 020 000 |  -178 250 796 [ressrves used i financs the budgel
709 60 TO% [ Totel revence TR OE I WITO0N| A TEB00N]  PSAO000] 161 SEAOID
2avings wes realiocated to pxiades bo
144 055 04 142 295 000 142 336 000 -1 880 968 |eater for calariaa morethan budget

B2 3% [ 451 000 245 Ga5 [smangs In ellswenocs
8246063 - B 20 063 | Ersad on aciusl debl impaimen

20 700 571 | Depreciniion and amortic slon sypense 45070211 45815 000
7 Repskrs and malnerance 41115 042 53 067 000
- |Emplcyes benelis B - -
78 018 153 |Buli Water purificaion and Sewar Treatmant T4 180428 84 855 000
13 428 612 [Coriractud sarvioes 14 682 581 L
1820 230 | Gmnts and eubsidicy paki 200000 1981 000
219470 258 |Genetnl axpenzes 204 716 125 158456068 |  -16.830 000
el ommeney [ [ i es0 008 |
2] Tllotes) on sals of asests 167 118 - - -
Loc3 Recovend TBT 1 - - - - Hom Neumnce

75 : for the pariod [ X 357 49 008 | [Z10)




ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICEPALITY
SUMMARY OF BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 30 Jume 2015
ACCOUNTING POLICES

1.1.1 BASIS OF PRESENTATION

mmmmmmmmmmmmmm“hmwmwummmwmm.
mmﬁmﬂmmmmhmmumammmmmummmmwmmmmmm
In accordance with Section 122(3) of the Muricipal Financa Management Act{Act No 58 of 2003),

Mﬁhhmlmmummmwh'sw Standards have besn developad in socoxdsnce with paragtepha 7,11 and 12 of GRAP 3. These
accounting policies and the appiicable disclosimes have heen based mmmmnsmamdcmmmwﬁmmmmngmm
dmshummnwunmmmm.

Ammdhmmmnﬂwmmmmmwyw exvepi where a iransitional provizlon has besn graniad ase disciosed bekow,

1,2 PRESENTATION CURRENCY

1.1

MMMMmmhMMﬂmM.MHHBMImthM

Significant judgements and sources of esfimation uncertainky

In prepering fhe annuel financlal staisments, mansgement a required to maice setimales and essumptions tat afiect the amounts represanted In he sl financial statsmenis and
MMMdMWMMhWﬂM!MhMMGMWrulhhlulhumﬂdlbrhnlhau“
which may ba matestal to the annus) Enanchal stalements, Elgnificant judgamants incds:

Fair vaiua sstimetion

mmmhmmmummmwmmmmﬂmmm&m.nuf-rmdﬁmmmfammn
e:ﬂrmladbybuul\gthefuturaeomummnhwmmmmmnvMbhhmmnyhmmﬁmﬁmm

liepcwoont foatiag

mmmammuummmmmmmhmummsmdwmmmuuwuummmﬂ.m
mmmmumrmnmmmm.nhmmmmmﬂmmmmmmmummmmma
meterial adjusiment fo the camying value of gondwill and tangibls assets.

mmmmmmmmmwmmm«mhmwmmmmmmum. In addition, goodwil i
teatad on an anual besis for Inpainnent. Assels are groupad af the lowest level for which iderriflabled cash flows are largely independant of cash flows of cihor as3ets and Sabilses |
mnmﬂhpnhMmqhwom.nﬂm:mmﬂdwmMﬂmhwﬂnmpofm. Expaciad future cash Bows used 4o determing the
value in use of goodil mm-m“mwmhmmmmwm.mnﬁmmmwmwum

Provisions

leiiemmliudmdWMMMWMMMAW.WMHdMMMWHIMhM‘M-
Cument Provisions.

1,2 GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

mammmmmmmhwmuhmummrm“wmnammhtmum12mms.

14 COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

mnhmhwmuhuhhmnuhnﬁlmhamm.mpmmmmnhnwmnmwmhm
Mhbﬁmd.%mamﬂthvebemWhhme.maMhmmmMui-bpmhmhmmr
wmmﬂmmmhbdlnmmm.Whnllnhllhmlmlnmmmhhmm.hmhmmuhuhmwm
prior year comparsiives ara resiated sccordingly.

The folowing standards, amensdments to standands and Interprotaions fave bean Issued but ara not yet ffsctive and have riot beon early acopted by the mumicipally:

The presentation and dassification of ems i e curent yeer s consistent with prior pariods.



ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SK3NFFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIER
for the year ending 30 June 2015
1.5 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS IBSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
The folowing Standards of GRAP have basn lssued by the Accounting Standards Board but have not bean given an effsctive date by he Minister of Finance. The enilty hes not early-
adopied any of these new Stendards or amendmants thersto, but hat refemed to them for guidance In the deveiopment of accounting policles In sccordance with GRAP 3 as read with
Diractive 5.

Standsrd number Sizndard rame [Effeciive date }
GRAP 18 IEMM
GRAP 20 Fslslod Porly Distiosures |Nnalisctive dale
GRAP 32 Sarv Consrssians Avangemen! Ganior Mo efociiva clate
GRAP 105 Trtmashpr o Funeiong Bokwmen Enlities Undar Comnon Croi! pmmm
{GRAP 108 Transier of Famziions Befwepn Eniies Kot Under Commin Combal Np aifeciive dafs
GRAP 107 Mergery aifschire dsle
GRAP 105 | siztutory Receivebles Mo eliective dote

Rl



ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUNMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES
for the year ending 30 June 2015
GRAP 18: SEGMENT REPORTING
Scwrmhmﬂmﬁudbyﬂnwlnwhﬂnhhnﬂmhmhdhmmfﬂpumdm pasformance and making daclsions about how future resources will be
mmmmemmmmmwumwpummmmofmmmuh butget documentation wil usually reffect the ssgments for which a
municipalily reposts information fo management.

wmtmmMmemlmmwmﬁmmummmdmmmMnm
ommmmmmm.amlmmummmwmmmhwmm«m
MMWawwmnMrmym

Thudnplhnnflismhrﬂoxpwbdhhpumhemubofhmmv,wmmuhmmmbmnﬂymhmnmm

GRAP 20: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
The oblective of this Standard of GRAP hhmMammwsMMMhhﬁMmmwbdMMhhmwmmﬁmm
mwmummmmmnmmammmwmmmbﬂnmmmm

uhmyuﬂ-w-lm;muwmnmummm.
Fuﬂlayermm.ﬂwmulﬂplllylﬂwmzﬂ.

GRAP 25: BPLOYEE BENETITS
mmunwummuummmmwwm.mwmﬂmmwumwu1summbm

mmmdmmmmwmmmmmmummuMemmnmnlmmmmwmamm
immedigioty in the stalement of Snancial parformence onos oocurred.

The effactive dale of the standard is for years munoranummma.mmmuwummummmnmmmmm

s unfieoly thet the etanderd wil have & makeria! impac o the municlpality Snanclal stelermenis.
GRAP 31: NTANGELE ASSETS

THsShndnﬂofGiAPrsphmﬂnMWMGRAPMIMMCGRANM}MbhmMMMm IPSAS on Inienglole Assets {IPSAS 31).
The effective dale of the standard Is for years beginning on or afler 01 Aprll 2013,

There Is no impact of the standard on adoplion.

GRAP 105: TRANSFERS OF FUNCTIONS BETWEEN ENTITIES UNDER COMMON CONTROL

The objective of this Blandard dWhhMMMhhthﬂmmamdhmﬂnmmmu\ﬁrmm
The mufcipality expecis to adopt the standar for the first fime once It bacomes eliacive.
nhunwymmmndnmmmamuuhmmhmmmmmm
emmmwmmmmmmmwm
mmuuwuwnmummmpmﬁmmwmmmt-ﬁofwmumm not under comiman control.
The miiicipelly expecis b adopt the standerd once & becomes eflactve,

The Impact of fis amendmant Is cuent'y being assescsd,

GRAF 107: MERGERS

Tha objective of s Siendard of GRAP I to establish accounting principlea for the combined mumicipalty and combining municipaiiies in a marger.

The municiallly axpocts 1o adopt the standand anca i becomss affoctive.

The impact of this standard is currently being asseesed,

Impaci on the municlpality's financial statements oncs Implomentad:

i1




ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUBMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for fhe year ending 30 June 2015

1,6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

1.6.1 INITIAL RECOGNITION

182

183

Preperty, plant and equipment are tangibla non-currant assefs (nchuding infrastructure assets) that are heid for use In the production of supply of poods or services, rentsl to ofhars, or for
adminisirative purposss, and are expected to be used during more then one vear. lisms of proparty, plant and equipment are Inlially recognised s assets on acquisiion date and are
knifially recorded at cost. The cost of en Hem of property, plani and equipment is the purchese price and other costs aftribuiable to bring the assel 1o the location end condlion necessary
for o be capable of operating In the manner intended by the municipality. Trade discounts end rebates are deducled in ashving at the coat. The cost aleo Includes the necessary costs of
dismanfling and removing the essét and restoring the slle on which R is locatad,

When significant components of an Hem of property, plant and equipmont hava different useful Ives, they are accounted for as saparate tems (major componants) of property, plant and
equipment. The major components are depreciated ceparately over thetr useful ives.

Where an assel s scquired by the municipally for no considaraion (j.e. & non-axchange transaciion), the costis desmed o be equal to the falr veius of that saset on the dats acquired.

Where an liem of property, piant end aquipment k aoquired In exchange for a non-monstaly asset or monetary assats, or @ combination of monetary and non-monsialy assels, the ssset
avquired Is initially measuned ot fair value (the cost). If the acquired lsm's fair value was not determinable, it'e deemed cost is the camying amount of the asset{s} given up.

Major spare parls and sarvicing equipment qualify a3 property, piant and equipment when tha municipality expacts to use them during more than one period. Similadly, if the mejor spare
pexts and servicing equipment can ba usad only ln connection with an item of property, pleni and equipment, they are eccoumied for s property, plant and equipment.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT - COST MODEL
Subssquent to inifial recognition, liems of property, plant and equipment are measured af coe! less accumulated depreciation and impairment lozses, Land s nol deprociated as i is
deemad to have indefintia useful ifa,

Where the municipalily replaces pats of 2n agest, k deracognises the part of the asset being replaced end caplialiess the new component. Subsequent expenditure Yacurred on an assat
is capitalised whan 1 increases tha capachty or future econcmic beneffe associaled with the asget,

DEPRECIATION AND MPAIRMENT

Depreclation is calculated on the depreciable areount, using the straightline method over the estimated useful fves of the assets. Componants of assels that are significent in relafion to
the whole assst and ihat have different useful fves ere depreciatad seperately. Dapreciation on new acquistions is charged ty the stelemant of financlal parformance in the financlal yesr
In which the asset ls avaiablz for usa after taking Info account the an assets’ resldual velue where appiicable.

The ennual depraciation rates are besed on the following estimated everage asset fvas:

Infrastructure

Water 1570 years
Sewarage 15-70 yoars
Community

Bulldings 30 years
Recreational Faclities 20-30 years
Financo lcase assels

Office aquipment 5 years
Cther

Buldings 30 yoars
Spadialist vehicies 7 ysans
Other vehlgles 7 yoars
Office aquipmant 3-7 years
Fumiturs and filtings 7 ysar
Emergency equipment 10 yoars
Computer equipment 6§ years

The residual vakm, the usaful §fs of an assst and the depreciation method Js reviewad annually and adjusted where necesesry. Any changes are recognized 25 & change in accounting
ssfimate in the Statement of Financial Pesformance.

12
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1.72
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUMCIPALITY
SUMBIARY OF SIGNIFIGANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 38 Juna 2015

ThnmuthlshrlwmmmﬂMhmkﬂuﬁeananhmm.mmdmmhmhﬂhdmmmhmum
reporhgmmﬂuunﬁmmnldmhnnfpmpﬂy.Mﬂmhmmmmrnﬂmbhmm(wmmm“mnnhmm
mhhmmgammMMmmmmumhnmummm

Anlnpdmhmudmlyhhmlhhamurymymmmmdh mmmlhlmuﬂhuhmdhuiuludmmhmmm.
Amwuwumnnmammm.

Land is not deprecialed as i Is deemad ko have an indefinita Mo,

DERECOGNTTION
m«m.mwmmmuwmmmmaw dwwhmﬂmnmhhrmmnhhndﬁwmmmwmhuﬁm
mmmummmhmummmmMm.mmmmhmummmuuumswmmm
and is recognised in the Siatemant of Financial Performanca.

Mmmm-numammummmqumummmmummnmnanmmmmmmwnm
Impalment oz |s charged (o the Statement of Financlal Parformance.

HERITAGE ASSETS

INITIAL RECOGNITION
Aheﬂhueuuthdﬁlldasanmﬂnﬂuslmm. MMWWM.MWHMMMIDMNM Indefindaly for the
mumwmmammu mm-mmmmmruuMMMnmhm«mm!mummuu
ﬂﬂwhhm.whwdwﬂundhmuanhmumdm.

UEASUREMENT AT RECOGNITION
HuﬂuamhWmmdmﬁm&ﬁm%nmhhmm|mmhwmwammmme.dﬂuﬂonumn
dwnaded,lldnlhahﬂllunfhuusdlmﬂﬂmdﬁ.

TIneMoflh-hunuullsnmmﬂmeMhmhmmbhbﬂhlwmmwnwbulpﬂhofopu-uin
Mmmmuwummumm.mmmnunmmmdlmmunmmmmmmmumm
remmoving the sesat and restoring the sike on which the asset la locatad,

WhaulhmhmuuarmhdehmﬂumiumdlnMﬂmmhlanamWhMbmhhﬁvﬂm

SUBSEQUENT MEAS!UREMENT
Tnemmmmmmummwmmmuummmmmmmmumnmm
mmhmm«mmamwmummmm.anmwmmmmmmmummmm
future genertion.

ifthe monicipality re-vekres heritage assed, MMMMWMbMMMlehm.memWWWWMmildlhu'ﬂﬂledor
dabiiad against te mwakaiion surpie eccourt.

Hﬂmm“mm;mmmmlmmnummnmmm
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMBMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIEES
for the year ending 38 June 2015
DE-RECOGNITION OF HERITAGE ASSETS
The camying amount of an %em of hertege asset Is de-recognised on dispasal or when na fsiume economic benefit or service potental o for the banafit of presant and fulure generations,

The gains or loeses derived from de-recognition s recognised in the surplus or defickt whan the heritage eseet is de-mcognisad.

Gains and losges are delemined a5 the difarance betwaen the camying amount (cost less acoumulated Smpairment losses) and the disposal proceads and inciudad [n the Statement of
Financial Performance.

TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS
The municipaltiy utilees the translilonel provisions under Directiva 4, which allows three (3) years for the measurement of harliage cesets,

INTANGIBLE ASBETS

INITIAL RECOGNITION

An Inienglble asse! ls an identiiahle non-monetary easet without physical substence. Examples inciade computer software, lcsnses, and development costs. The municipality recognises
an intangible axsel in ks Sistament of Financlal Posiion only when 1 ie probabla that the expectad future economic banefits or ssrvice pelental that are afirbuteble tothe 2aset wil flow to
the: municipakty and the cost or fair value of the asset can ba measured rellably.

Internally generafed intanglle assats are subject to strict recognliion crleria before thay are caphalisad. Reeserch expendiure ks naver eapitallsed, while devalopment axpendilure Is onty
oapitalived to the extent thet:

» fhe municipaiity infends to complete the intanglbla asset for uss;

* flis tachnically faasible to complets the intanglble essel;

+ tha municipaiity hae the rescurces to compiete the project; and

+ it i probebie that the municipaity will rscolve future economic banefits or service potential,

Intangible asseis are Intially recognisad al cost.

Where an inangible assst Is acquirad by the municipalty for no or nominal consideration (Le. 2 non-sxchange ransaction), the cost s dsemed 1o be equal to the falr value of that asset on
the date acquired.

Wherennmmmuwmhmmqeloramnmm«mahymwumﬂuﬂmdmnmulndmmmmrym.mmwndhmﬂy
measured i fair vakse (the cost). I the acquired Ram's falr value was not determinable, i's deemed coat 12 the camying amount of the assetie) givan up.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT - COST MODEL
tntangibie assets are subsaquently caried al cost lees accumulated amcrtisation and mpairments, The cost of an Intangible seect s amortisad over the usaful Ife whars that useful e ks
finlie, Where the usstul life (s indefinita, the essat is not smartised but Is subject to an annual [mpakrment test.

AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT
Amortisation i charped &2 es fo wtte off the cost or valuation of Intenpible assels over thair extimated useful fives using the siraight tna method.

The annual emoriisation rales are based on the fllowing estimaisd average asset fves:
Computer software 6-7 yoars

The amortisation period and the amoriisation method for an intengible asset with & finke useful Iife ere reviswed at each reporfing date and sny changes mre recognised a5 & changs In
accouniing estimats In the Stefement of Financial Perfomance.

The municipallly fssls intangible asseia with fintte ussful lives for Inpairmant where there is an indicetion that an asset may be (mpaired, An azset sment of whether thera I an Indicafion of
pessble Impairmant ks done o sach reporting date. Whera the camying amount of en lism of an Intangibie asset s preater than the eefimated recovernble amount for recoverable service
amount), It lo writhen down immediately to its recoverable amount (or recoverable aarvios smount) and an impairment loes ks charged tn the Statement of Financial Parfomance.
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ZULULAND DISTRICT BUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year snding 38 June 2015

DERECOGNITION
hhndbhm-edww\hedmmmhdhmdwwhmlmmmﬁmmmmumpmmwmmuseofhmt The gain o lo=s
arhhgunl'uhudorraﬂremeﬂdan'llmdlbMhmuhmmm*MMWQnﬁwmmimmhmm:nf
Fhancial Performance.

INVENTORIES

1.5.1 INITIAL RECOGNITION

102

1.10

1,101

1182

1103

141
114

Mummmwhmmmudmmmmmdm. |mmnmwmmcmmmm
the purchase prics, plus taxes, ImnlportmwamehmwhmmmMmmmmm.Mnmmhm.eclllnubdar
mm.mmmuhudm.mwmmmmnmmmm

Where irzvaniory is scquired bythommhmormidwﬁdmﬂ.o.anm-uwtnmmmmhdumhbmhmfﬁrvdueofﬂnhnmhdah
Boquired.

BUBSEQUENT MEASUREWENT
mmummmm.wwmmmwm¢thdmm net reaiiaable value unlees they are 10 be dinirbuled
at no or nominal charge, in which casa they are messurad ot tha lower of oost and curmsnt raplacement coat. Radundant and siow-moving Invenlories an identiled and wriltan down In
ihluw.Dlhmlrihgunﬂnwhlﬁmnfhwnhryareraowiudhhmaﬂmnﬂﬁhunahhmhmﬂ\ﬂwmmmdwmofm
wle-dmdmwruﬁmlnlnmuhrumlsnbh\unwummphmmanlmhrmnhdnlmm I the amount of inventortas recognised 25 an expensa in
fhe perfod in which the reversal occurs,

Thmanmldmm-isnmnﬁndummmInhwmhimmmmmhmiwmmmmmmwﬂnbrmﬁﬁmh
the cost of another sseel.

In general, the basks of aliocating cost tn Inventory lems is the fetn, first-out method (FiFO).

INITIAL RECOGNTTION

Non-current ssots and disposal groupa are clieesiied as held for sale ¥ thelr cantying amount wél ba recoverad Surough & sala iransaction tuther than fvough continuing use. This
eonlﬂonhmﬂdumlmnhmﬂhahhwmwhﬂfwﬁpudymmhmhrhmdueduhllprmmwmnmuu
mimnh-h.mmwuuwbwwnmmns-muhwmmmmmofm

MEASURENENT
anmwhda(wﬁmlm)muﬂwlllhaluudwlyhgmm:thmh-mmﬂ.AmmlmhMW(wm
\\ﬁlellisdiﬁdnhddfordewwhlelhpﬂdadlspﬂmpw-hddhﬂh.IMﬂmenhmﬁIMgmmwn
held for sals sre recognieed in supius or deficll.

DERECOGNTION
Non-amm-mmapmlmhdﬂhrmnmhduththuMmmmmmMMMhWhhﬂmn
Mumm.wﬁlmmmmudﬁw&nﬂmﬂmwﬂmmhﬁhmnwﬂhmluﬁﬂhhmrﬂhe
derecognilion

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
INITIAL RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT

TMthummmwmmtthmmnmm MMhWWM(M.mw
equipment), the deemad mmmmkmumunmudm@-mu nmmmm-nmmmmhmmm
mmhmmmwwmuﬂrm.mmwnwm-dmumhu.mmudqnq-mofhmmmmh
recognised in the Stetement of Financial Performanca es Inourred,
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUBMIARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES
for the year ending 30 June 2015

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT - COST MODEL

Invesiment property i maasured using the cost model. investmant Property ia staied at cost less accumulated depreciaion and ecoumlated impalrment losses. Depreciation Is calculsiad
on cost, using the siraighiine mathod over tha uaeful It of the propery, which (s eatimated at 20 - 30 ysare. Components of sssets that ars significant in relatian to tha whole assetand
that have differant useful iives are deprecisied saperately.
munwmmmuud-pmlofanmmmmudmmmnarummmmmwnmummuwmmmmmmd
Financial Performance,

IMPAREMENTS

The snflty teets for Impaiment whese ifiers is an indication that en assst may be Impaired. An assassment of whether thera Is an indization of posallie inpairment s done at each
reporting dats. Whers the camying amount of an Investmen! Property le graatsr than the estimatad racoverable amourt, it is writtan down immedisitely io & recoversble smount and an
Impaiment loss s charged to the Statemant of Financlal Performance.

An impalrmont is roversed onfy b the extent that the geset's camyig amount doss not exceed the oarrying emount that would have been delsmined had no impaimient besn recognisad.
A teverssl of the Impaimnent fs recagnised In the Statement of Financlgl Performancs.

DERECOGNITION
An Invesiment Proporty is derecognisad when thera is a dispoaal or no future economic beneflis or service patentlal are to be derived from the property. Al gains or losses, which result
from the derecognition, are recegnisad In the Statament of Finencial Performance.

BIOLOGICAL ASSETS

RECOGNITION
Bbbﬂula.mhlhtlnnotmunqndumﬂmwmmuuemmﬂum.m:mﬂmmm:mmbbeuudfwuwmumzrmm
(refer to sccounting policy for proparty, plent end equipment).

Blological asssts that are menaged as part of an egriculiursl eciivity, and sgriculturs! producs are recognised when:

0 The entity conirots the asset and

©  Fuurs aconomic benefs or servies potential from the asset is probable; and

¢ The fair value or cost of the axset can be determined,

MEASUREMENT

Blological pesels ars measurad at fakr vale hmmmdmmnMuNWMMMNmm.Mmmmpm_iuu(nslumhdhm
biological essets) ave recognisad a! the poirt of harvest. Accordingly, agricultural produce |s measured at fak valua lees polni-of-saie costs atiha polm of harvast, Yhen this sgricultural
produce is ansfsmed 1o inventory {for the purpass of consumption or reaale) the fair value |ess point-of-sale costs, becomés the tost of the agricuttural produce Inventory.

Where there |6 na active markst for blologica! assets and I Is not possibia to detanmin the fair value of the biokgicl asssts rellably through the use of other valuation techniques, the
biologlcal acots are massured at cost less accumulated deprediation end accurnulatad impaimment losses. Should the fair velug of he bioloplcal asset becomo avallabis or refiably
determinabie in subeequent periods, the biologlcal asset will be messurod af its falr vafue less point-of-eals costs

\MmmulurhuhudouledmuumbﬂmmananthNmmTﬁwnhmmhmwﬁﬂdhhpmw
mmmmummmmmumaungammmmmmaummmmmmnofmmmammmﬂm
dates) are also recognised In the surplus or defich for the: perod.

Thagdnorlnallw‘lainnmhlnlﬂdremﬂnofagﬂnlnlmdumatfahﬁmhnpdm-of-ﬁbmhluhrmgrhndhmplnorddﬂlhﬂnwhdﬂmltm

DEREGDOMNITION

Agricultura! produce I derscognised at the paint of reciassification fo invaniocy. As the falr valug les point-of-sale costs bocomes the coat of the inventocy, no gain of bocs ie derecoghisad
atthe point of reclsssification.

Biological aeseta are derecognised when the anilty aisposes thereof o when it s no longer probable thet futurs economic: banefits or service pobential will be generated from the bickogical
xset. Any gain of logs that arisas at the point of derecognltion bs recognised In suiplus o deficii &t the point of deracogniion.
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY GOF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year snding 30 June 2015
FINANCIAL NSTRUMENTS
INMAL RECOGNTION
mmmmhnmwdnwmmammmmummndmwmmmumumlntamrn accordanca with the
mmﬁhmmmm.mmmmmmmnﬂhmmm  becames a party tn the contrachus! provisions of the Instrument. Fingncial
Instruments are inlilally recognised ot fair vakua,

The Entlly doos not offsat @ financial assel and a mumm-w«mumumdrumwmmmmnh snilty intends eliber io sottie
mammummnmmmummsmmm.

Finandial Instrumants are mw.hummmmmmnmmmuhmwn resicual intsnust componants (ie. lo 28863 If the Insummonts are
mmMMhhmm).TohMManhstumﬂlshhdlmummhmm:nmwsmmﬁﬂhmmm
s the cass may be.

of inanchl ssssis ac reflacted on the face of the Steiement of Finsnclal Fosltion or i the notes thenets:
Classification bn terms of GRAP 102
Flnancisl assst at amoriizad cost
Financisl asset at amorlisad cost
Financlel esset sl amortised cost

Financia) assei at smorfised eost
|0|harDabhs Financlal esset at smortisad cost

FhlnwldﬂunmhmumnﬂmmhmmnwhwIblﬂunnllﬂtlmeu!('ohﬂ.'I'hnF.Mmmmmnfllnmmaﬁ
WHMmmhﬂhgoMMhﬂIMdmammeaMMHmmm. 8 in gocordance with JAS 39.

&hamuthhﬂhmmﬂion.Mlum-unnandallhhlﬂunmliﬁrm.muﬂmmwm

{MPAREMENTS

Al financial aasels meesured et smortised comt, or cost, are Bubject o an impairment review. mmmuuwdmmmmmmhmm
mm-hﬂmﬂmpdhrﬁmkw.
Aphorh-nﬁufmnudﬂmhhﬁﬂdaﬂmﬁmﬂwﬂﬂwmummuwmhmwm

ﬂnmﬁlydmrﬂdhﬂﬂnﬂﬂallﬂehaﬂmmhhm&ﬂmmuleﬁMdewhmlth%mamm.

RECOGNITION

Afinancial aasel bs derecognisad af trade dale, when:

mmmmummmuhwm;

) Significant risks and rewards ars tanafirred i snother parly; or
h)mmmmmmmm MMMBMWdMMhmm.

Awmhmmmmhmm Eduwdmmmbmﬂmnndlhndarnhaddnhmubhmdmm
lablﬂyaﬁtomiﬁunul‘umhmddlﬂly.mummnfmmmanﬂ.lhﬁﬂduh%dnmmmh
recogrition of @ new Fablity,

INVESTMENTS
mmmmmmmmnwwmnuwummmmmmmmmmnmuu
bnnsmdmiwlu.mdliWMMMMMMﬂ.NMMBWWhWMMhnwhdsan
mhhmmmmmmhw.lmmw-mmmmmmm-mmnmmﬂnwmm
mmmummOndapmornmmu.mdmmnmmmmnmmawummmmw
Financial Periormanoe.
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOLNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 30 Juna 2018

1,10 TRADE AND GTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade and ather recotvables are categorised as financial assets: loans and recelvabias and are Inittally recognised at fiiic value and subsequently cared al amortissd coel. Amortised cost
refare to the Inital carrying amount, piug Interest, lese repayments and impairments. An astimate Is made for doubtful recehvables besed on & review of all outstanding amounts al year-
end, Significant financi! dificulles of the debor, probabMty thet the dablor will eter bankiuplcy of financial reorganisation, and default or dellnquency in payments (more than 180 days
overdue) are considered indicators thaf the trade raceivabls s impaired. impairments ere detesmined by discounting expacted future cash fows to thelr presert vahe. Amounts that ane
receivable within 12 months from the reporting date ere clasaifisd as current.

An impalmment of ¥nda receivables |s accounted for by reducing the carmying smount of irads receivables through the use of en allwance account, and the amount of the loss ks
recogrisad in the Siasment of Finantial Performence within opereting expareas. When a trade recelvabls is uncollectibie, H Is writen off. Subsaquent recoveries of ameunts previously
writien off are croditad against operating expenses in tha Stetement of Financial Performanca.

1,11 TRADE PAYABLES AND BORROWINGS
Finencial abilifes consisi of Wrade payables and borrowings. They are calegorised as financial lisbifiies held at emortised cost, are Inflally recognised af feir value and subsequently
measured &t amorised cost which I¢ the inftial carying amount, less repayments, plus Inferest.

1,12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash inciudes cash on hand (induding petty cash) and cash with banks (Inclding call deposits). Cash equivalents are shork-term highty liquid Investments, readfy convertiile Into known
amounta of cash, that are hald with registarsd banking inetiutions with matwiBee of fhrea months or less and are subjert o an ingignificant riek of change in value, For fhe purposes of the
cash flow statement, cach and cash aquivalents compyise cash on hand, depoeits held on call with banks, net of bank overdrafis. The municipaily categorises cath and cash equivalents
#s financlal assets: loans end receivablss.

Bank overdrafis are recordad based on the faciily utiised. Finance charges on bank overdraft are expensed ae incurmed. Amounts owing In respect of bank overdrafts are callegorised ae
financial (labfiities: other financial Bebiftiee carried &t amorisad cost.

1,13 UNAUTHORISED: EXPENDITURE
Unauthorised expenditurs le expendiure thet has not been budgeted, axpanditure that is nol In terma of the condiions of an pllocation received from anciher sphere of govemment,
municipality or organ of stade end expandiiure n the fom of 2 grant that is not permitted in terma of the Municipe! Finance Management Act (Act No.S6 of 2003). Unauihorised expenditure
I accounind for 29 @n expense In the Statement of Financlal Performancs and where recovered, it le subsequantly accounted for 8¢ revanue In the Stalement of Financial Pecformence.

1,14 [RREGULAR EXPENDITURE
Imegular exponditure Is expenditurs that I contrary to the Municipal Finance Maragesment Act (Act No.58 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000), the Public Ofice
Boarers Act (Act No. 20 of 1098) or Is In coniravention of e Munkipakiy's supply chain management policy. Imegular sxpenditre excludes Lmawthorised expendiiure. bregular
exponditure It accounted for s expendiure In the Statoment of Financial Performance end whers recovered, | is subsequently accounted for as revonue In the Statemant of Financial
Performance.

1,15 FRUITLESS ANG WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE
Fruitess and wasleful cxpendituse Is expenditure that was made In vain and would havo besn evolded had reasonable care been exercised. Fruliesy end wastsful expendibre is
accountad for es expeniturs b the Statemant of Financiel Perfarmence and whers recovered, kis subsequently accounted for as ravenus bn the Stetement of Financlal Perfortnence.

1,16 LEASES

1464 MUNICIPALITY AS LESSEE
Leases sre classified as finance leaves where subsiantially al the risks and rewards associafed with ownership of an esset are tranefarrad 1o the municipaty, Property, plant and
equipment of Intanghie sesets subject o finence leace agresments are Initially recognisad at the lower of the assat's fair value and the prasent value of the minimu leese paymenis. The
corresponding lisblities wre inftlelly recopniged et the inception of tha Isase and are measured es the sum of the minimum lesse paymens due in terms of tha lease agreement, discounted
for e effec! of intarest, In discounfing the lease payments, the municipakity usee the intersal rate that exacily diecounts the lease paymants and unguarantesd residual valua fo the Sic
vaiud of the asset phus eny direct costs Incumed.
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUMNCIPALITY
SURREARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year snding 30 Jume 2015

smmmmm,mmwnmufwhmmmmmmwbhmprm.pm.mmmmmwu.mm
Habity is reduced by the bmmm.ﬁhnmbmmhﬁmwmwhqﬁmmmhmmmm.mmmm
expm-mhuma.'numm.gmmmmmuwmum“wummmm-mnmuwmmah
anset’s useld Wo or the lsass tarm,

mmnmmmmmumumﬂnmm.wmmﬂthanmwnbahwhumofhmm

1.182 NUMCIPALITY AS A LESSOR

Rmh!iwmlmopmﬂnghushmhdmnﬂﬂlmbuhmhhmofhmmm

1,17 FROVISIONS

1,18

1434

MmmmmmmamwmwummuAmm wwuﬁmmmmmﬂmmmmmmgm
MInmAmmmhdMManmﬁWMhm

FumrumMmIMﬂ‘uMWhMMoﬂgﬂmnMhﬂnmﬂtdhpﬂﬂmhﬁﬂeﬂlﬂbmﬂdﬂ%ﬂﬂmﬂmﬂwmmﬁdﬁ
mmmmofm-em-mmmmmmmamm.mm-mmmuhmmm.mmmmm
onerous coniract Is recnghised and measured &3 a provision,

REVEMUE

REVENUE FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Rmruimwmnruummhmmmmnmuwmmnmmtmmhmwm:mu
comalderation recelved or recaivable.

mmmmmm-Wmmemdmqummwmmhmwwmmmn
lovied monthly.

Interast revence ks recognisad on & Sma proportion hesls.,
mmuwummwhmmammMummmmw

Mw-mmmupmwmwmummhmmmmmmambymmnmwmul.

mmmmnuhdmhmmmmmm risks and rowards in thoss goods ls passed o the consumer.

RmmmiummhrammhedmImullybdunummaﬁddmmwﬂmhhmmmwmhmdhwmmm
comphed with,

10



ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNIGIPALITY
SUMBARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year snding 3¢ June 2045

1182 REVENUE FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

1183

1,19

120

Rlvenuehmnon-udungeWMhMMMMMMMMMaWMMdWQMMWWh exchange.
Revenue from non-exchange transections ia generally recognised io the extent that the related recelp! of feoeivuble qualifies for recognition 23 en seuet and there is no RabRily to repay
the emount.

Fings constthule bath spot Bines in tha form of mater tamparing fines. Fines are recognized when payment is nacatved.

RmmnﬁmwbhmﬂudquMhva«ndmwuhmmmmm«mnmmmuhhmmmm
nd equipment, when euch fiams of proparty, piant and equinment qualiies for recognition and first becomes evallable for us by the municipallty. Where public corirbutions have been
raceived but the municinelity hes not mat the related conditions, a dafemed income {liabiity} Is recognisad,

contlhulndprupeﬂy.plam“dwmmwmnluchmdm.MMWWmMMWMMMWwMWHHmWHL

Revenue from the recovery of unauthoriesd, imeguier, fuliess and wastefil mxpendihre |s based on legisleind procadures, Inciuding these set out In the Muriclpal Finance Management
Act (Act No.56 of 2003) and Is recognised when the recovery tharest from tha maponalble councilors or officials Is virtustly certain.

GRANTS, TRANSFERS AND DONATIONS

Grlms.uarlbrunddmalhlWedumﬂvﬂhnmﬂuﬂﬂmhmhwm&mnm"ﬂlhmhfwmdﬂmnmmAwrmpomiImhblly
hra‘ndhﬁnmmlhgmm.mbrormﬂmlumﬂﬂmd.Thehhllyhhmhmdhmusmdﬂnn!nwndﬂnmlﬂwledbummmmmW
conditions atinched ane recognised as revenus when the asset or expanse Is recognissd.

BORROWING COBTS
Botrowing cost are recogrised ae an expenss i Statament of Financial Parformance In the period they bacome dus and payehis,

ENFPLOYEE BENEFITS

8horl-term Emplayss Benelits
Rpm.lmlunhmpbyaukmwﬂndhmsmmamelPemnmmnmmmm.MMhmmmmMnmummﬂ
o spacific evenl ocours.

mm«dlmmmanmmm»mm.nnwmmmmm&mmumm.mwnﬁmmhbuwm
the fotal sccrued leave daye at year end and i shown &3 & creditor In the Statsment of Financial Poslion, The munkcipsily Tecognisas the expected cost of pasformance: bonutes only
when the municipalily has a present legal or constructive cbiigation to ks such payment and a rellable estimate can he mede.

Defined Contribution Plans

A dafined contribution plan I a plan under which the municipailty pays fixed contridtions Info a separats ently. The municipaitly hes no lgal or conziructive obligation to pay further
coniributions if the fimd doss not hold sulficient aseels to pay all employees the baneftis felating to sarvins in the cument or prior period.

The murnicipallty’s contributions to the defined contriution funds are estebiishad In ferms of the rules governing those plans. Contribedions ere recognieed In the Statement of Finanois!
Perbrmnuhmsmnmmmbmwummﬂmmmmnhummmmmmmmmmmm

Defined Eanafit Plans
A dafinad bamefit plan ks 2 post- smployment benaltt plan other han a defined contribution plan.

Paitslon obligaticns

Tha Municipality's parsonnel are members of atifier the Gevamment Employees Pension Fund (GEFF) orone of the Netal Joint Municipal Pension (NJMPF) retivement funds, namely the
Supsrannustion, Retirement and Providant Funde. Except for the NJMPF Providant fund, the sforementioned funds ere defined banefil funds, As thess defined beneft funde 2re multi-
mmhmmmmumumummmmmmrumdmmummmm-mummm.mu
atiribulad to any epeolfic employer and ks of no relavance to ussrs of the municipalty's financial statemants, As the required diaciosure infametion cannct be obtained tha funds are ai
treeted es defined contribution funds.



ZULULAND DISTRICT MUMICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 36 Juns 2015

Nunicipal CouncRiors
Councilors belong to the Councllors Paneion Fand which IsadeﬁnldnmlrmMdmdnnﬂuyemllnmhﬁwmuﬂwnImthhmdhm

Post-retirement Health Cars Benefits
Thamunﬁ-hhmwwmmmmmmmnmuwmmdhmnhﬂm According ta the munichalty , & mamber fwho is on the
mmdM).thmhMGmmthmmﬁFﬂﬂmmhmn%hﬂﬂehlwﬁhpﬂmﬂnm

aid membership fee.

The plan is unfunded. memtuuummmmhmmmwwmm.hmmmwasummummﬁ
based oh the govemmant bond rate. Mdlm%nmmumnwwmmmmm

M!mwm“wwhhmmurmmm.
mmmm“mwimwhmmarmwm.

121 VAT
VAT is sccounted for on the mmmuvarummhwswmwhmmmwwmnmmimmmm
1,22 BUDGET INFORMATION

The snnual budget figuras have been prapared In accordane with hGWMThammhmﬁnduhdnlmmlﬁmnﬂmmmhmw
Comparison of Bisdgel and Actug) amotrs,

Evdamhtymhmmndﬂmmnmlnlm wmmummmmmmmhmmwmhm
mmmmrwmwmmnm.mmmmwmuhmmammdmmnhm
qumummmmwmhmrmamummmmbnmdm Indegratad Oevelopment Plan,

mwmnmmnmm-hymmm.mmmmn teporiing peried from 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015.

Muldh?mm“mﬂwrmﬂmmwm“m period of ysers. At yesr-and mmndmmﬁﬁmmhdmmw
mmmbmmmdmmmﬂm.mm #rs comrnitisd but not yet conlracted for.Gommitied amountis net of VAT,

1,24 NON-CASH-GENERATING ASSETS

mwmmmAHmmehrmmm.umuunmrummwummmumm
mm.wzuwummmmuuummm. Imhhwmhwmmmﬁmmmmdm
tinet. Impaiment I axsesed snnually during year-and reporiing, mnmnmnhmammmdummmmm
o dafickt for thet reporting period,




ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for e yeer endad 30 June 2013
8] s a4
R R
2 CABH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Gash st Gy squlvalants consist of e following:
Cash o hangd 8000
Call depositn - -
gy =
Tiva Muriclpedity hex the foliowing benk accounts: -
Coryerik Account (Privmory Bank Agcount)
ABSA BANK-KZN Public Secor Branch: 4047162045
Gaeh book Eatance af begining of year 5438 S34TBOL)
Ci:th book belance af end of yeat - 5499 357)
Bank siximant belancs ef baginning of year 1 200 357 40328 614
Bark statemant balsnce at end of year . 11200 357
Cash en hany o0 -
Total czh and cesh oquivaients &0 -
Total bank overdndl ] 581 %52
Call Accoynts
Abea Bank (20-7283-8436) 30 000 000
First Natforal Bank (IDS3807018) 10000000
‘Standard Bank {9584GED] 10,000 boo
Investac b o —
Total - EL 1]
Encumbarancles: A Gissrantze of 24,200,000 has been loeuad in fevaur of supglier for e purciiass of pipes {2014). The guranies was healese during the 2014 Snencial
"N
31 TRADE AND OTHER RECEVARLES FROM ENCHANGE TRANSAGTIONS Graes Balancas It ¢ B Nt Balaniey
Tivda recelvables R L R
€ 0130 Jups 2015
Garvica deblors (Waler and Soniation) Bdne 163 66383 019 8100144
Toin) BRw 7 masen 1)
25 0130 Juna 2444
Servioe deblots [Waker and Sxniation) o7 8% Mz B4045 213 3781 600
Total TEsTR e an R
G A%TE D I o




ZULULANE DISTRICT SEUMICIPALITY

NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for fhe yaor ended 3 June 2615
Note s 204
R R
Wiwiar wid Sewornge: Agelng
Cuamont (0--30 daye) 2808812 5057 807
1. 50 Days 1785 851 148877
#1- 00 Days 1718 522 1534033
# - 120 Days 182412 124 ar
121- 385 Days. D677448 9471374
+ 305 DaE 470 248 daont 117
Total LT [T
Swmmaary of Debjory by Cuslome; Clawpilication Consumers IndustielCommarcial Mellonal & Provinclal
Sovermment
R ]
ot M Jumg 2015
Coavent (0 —30 duya) 1172 8000713,03 )
31-80 Dayn 841888 30832044 61500
81-00 Days 573 (38 204 356,37 481508
1-120 Dayx g 374 08057 200415
121- %5 Days T4 102043585 1104 581
+ 360 Dan £ 160 6% 11&% 26 658
Bab-iotal H7Rm ST 1]
Laan: Provision for doubtiul debis
Tolal deblors by oustomer cexsHisatisa 54 T30 282 3757 809 5378 042
so.t 2 June 2014
Castrar (0 - 30 daye) 2900442 548108 2147 067
31 - 60 bays 060 642 268700 147 338
8180 Dayn M2468 ™2 120 a8
1120 by 20eN fE3622 183 794
121 3% Deyn T411073 1404 303 563908
+306 Daye A5 853 008 2104 1014 887
Sabiotel E1 303 [T 1] KL%
Liys: Pronislon for doublkl dobte
Tots! deblors by customer clessification 58 808 164 45 072 4400 476
.1 Reocncilistion of ihe doubifel debt provision

Balarios &l begimning of the year 405215 57 628 D0
Gonirfbesiiona to provision 641€ 307
Reversal of provielon 7 822 104 -
Tatal 258 021 s104E #98
Camaction of eor {Nots 38) - .
Balance st end of yasr 5 3 021 €4 045 215
Trasde i othor rmcaivrpl-s want due bat ot frgaivedt
memmwnnuhmmmﬂ Jown than
60 oy st cus e not conskdens o be Inpaired. AL 30 June 2015, R 183 144
GM: RS 791 500) ware pant duw but not Impelred.
mmnmmunum--m
Ltz then 810 days pest due 1204482 1288 885
Lz then 780 zym past due 708 B92 2602814

T X7 600




ZULLLAND DISTRICT MURIGIPALITY
NOTER TO THE FRANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the your wnded 30 June 2916
Noie ]

Tince end other recabeabicy. imgelred
As 0f 30 Ams 2015, imde and other rcaivablos of R68 383 021 - (2014: RB4 045
216) wee Impueired and peovided for, 5363 621 B4E 213
The ageing of ety fecelvabies s = follows:
3 e 6 monkhe STe4t 7900 £82
DOver B morths mmm] Eh k-]
Thoe i walaee of tracle mnd olher recelvables apyrosimates their carming smounts.
OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Dabtor Cndinl Molors 3 80
Dabtor: Avis 53
Dabior; Waphathe Group- Py Lid 1674
Dabicr: kel Elagancs Tourm 1602 -
Delyior: B Drakenciug 435 838 -
“Total 1T S Y]

4 OTHER RECENABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Debicr: (ntencat on Investiment {Call accounis) 13831 7018
Dobior: § S Niambue 17 740 2740
Dabior; I8M Hadebe 2043 a6
Dabter: JB Dipmind 18440 Bz
Debror: Natal Spa - 71088
Dolbsdor: inéuranoe Claim 202819 024m
Dablor; Uuncl Munkcigaily 454 438
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EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF THE FULL COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 28
JANUARY 2016

ITEM NUMBER: ZDMC: 16/372 FILE NUMBER: 5/1

2014/2015 ANNUAL REPORT

PURPOSE:
To present the 2014/2015 Annual Report for consideration.

BACKGROUND:

Section 121 of the Municipal Finance Management Act, provides

that:

1) Every municipality must for each financial year prepare an annual
report. The council of a municipality must within nine months after the
end of the financial year deal with the annual report of the municipality in

accordance with section 129.

2) The purpose of annual report is-

a) to provide a record of the activities of the municipality during the
financial year to which the report relates;

b) to provide a report on performance against the budget of the
municipality for that financial year; and

€) to promote accountability to the local community for the decisions
made throughout the year by the municipality.

3) The annual report of a municipality must include-



a) the annual financial statements of the municipality, as submitted to
the Auditor- General for audit in terms of section 126 (1);

b) the Auditor-General’s audit report in terms of section 126 (3) on those
financial statements;

c) the annual performance report of the municipality prepared by the
municipality in terms of section 46 of the Municipal Systems Act;

d) the Auditor-General’'s audit report in terms of section 45 (b) of the
Municipal Systems Act;

e) an assessment by the municipality’s accounting officer of arrears on
municipal taxes and service charges;

f) an assessment by the municipality’s accounting officer of the
municipality’s performance against the measurable performance objectives
referred to in section 17(3)(b) for revenue collection from each revenue
source and for each vote in the municipality’s approved budget for the
relevant financial year;

g) particulars of any corrective action taken or to be taken in response to
issues raised in the audit reports referred to in paragraphs (b) and (d);

h) any explanations that may be necessary to clarify issues in connection
with the financial statements;

i) any information as determined by the municipality;

j)  any recommendations of the municipality’s audit committee; and

k) any other information as may be prescribed.
Section 129 of the MFMA, inter alia, provides that:

1) The council of a municipality must consider the annual report of the
municipality and by no later than two months from the date on which the
annual report was tabled in the council in terms of section 127, adopt an
oversight report containing the council’'s comments on the annual report,
which  must include a statement whether the council-



a) Has approved the annual report with or without reservations;

b) Has rejected the annual report; or

c) Has referred the annual report back for revision of those components
that can be revised.

2) The accounting officer must-

a) Attend council and council committee meetings where the annual
report is discussed, for the purpose of responding to questions concerning
the report; and

b) Submit copies of the minutes of those meetings to the Auditor-General,
the relevant provincial treasury and the provincial department responsible
for local government in the province.

3) The accounting officer must in accordance with section 21(a) of the
Municipal Systems Act make public an oversight report referred to in
subsection (1) within seven days of its adoption.

The 2014/2015 Annual report has been drafted in terms of s121 as stated
above and is attached for consideration.

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT:
i) The tabling of the 2014/2015 Annual Report be accepted.

i)  The Annual Report be referred to MPAC for oversight purposes.

CERTIFIED A TRUE COPY OF THE ORIGINAL
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